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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

To the Members of E MAMI REALTY LIMITED

Report on the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements

LIMITED {“the Company”), which comprise the slandalone Balance Shest as at 31* March
2021, and the standalone Stalement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive
income), standalore Staterment of Changes In Equity and slandalone Slatement of Cash
Flow for the year amded on thal date and a summary of significant actounting podicies and
ather explanatary information

lhe Act read with the Companies (Indian Aceounting Slandards}Rules 2015, as amended,
and other accounting principles generally accapted in India, of the state of affairs of the
Company as al 31*"Mar+:h20?1, the profit and total comprenansive moome, charges in
aquity and ils cash flows for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

Slandards on Auditing (SAs) spacified under section 143(10) of he Act. Dur respansibilitias
under those SAs are futther described in the “Audifor's Responsibiities for the Audit of the
Standslone Financial Stafements” section of our report, We are independent af (he
Company in Accordance with the Code of Ethics igsyed by fthe [nstitute aof Chartarag
Accountants of India logether with the athical requiraments hal are relevant tg our audil of
the standaione finangial Atalements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules
thereunder, and wa have fulfited our ather eihical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements zna the Code of Elhics. We beleve that the audlt svidence we have ohlained
1% 2ufficient and apprepriale o provice 2 basis for our cpinion on the standalone financiaf



Agrawal Tondon & Co.

CHARTERED ACCOUMNTANTS
Firm Registration Mo. : 32%088E

Room Mo, : 7, 15t Floor, 59 Bentinck Street
Kolkata - 700 D&% :

VWebsite - www.agrawalsanjay.com
E-mail Id : agrawaltondon20 1 9@gmail.com

these matlers. We have determined the matters described selow fo b the

1o be communicated in our repart,

key audil matters

| Key Audit Matters

 Auditor's Response

-

|' 1) Accuracy
measurament, and
disclosures of revenuas and ntharl
related balances in view of Ind AS

of  Recognition, | We assessed the Company's process o idkaritify
the impaesi of adaption of revenue
standard Our audit approach consisted testing
of the design and operating eflectiveness of |

accounting |

115 “Revenue from Contracts with | Internal controls and  substantive testing as |
|' Customers”, foliows:

The spplication  of ‘the revenue a) Evaluated the design of internal cc-ntruls|
recegniion accounting  standard | elating to  implamentation of lhe new

involves certain key [udgments relating |:
| o identification of distinct performance

| ohligations, determination of D
tansaction price of the iden!fﬂad'l
performance obligations, the

| appropriateness of the basis used fg |
MEAsSUre ravenue recognized over a |
o,

in terms of Ind AS 115, revenue s ||'=]
Irecngnizid at a point of time Upon
| satisfaction of pedormance oiligation |
at  an  amount thal refiects the
consideration to  which  {ha antity |
Accapis o be enfitied in axcharge for |
| transfer of go0ds o Seniges o g
| Gustomer, |

| |
| |

2} Related Party Transactions

| wansactions with related partias duiring i
| the year 2020-21 we identified rejated
party lransactions as g Key audi | 5
matter because of risks with respect to

| completenass of disclosires mizda in |

| the  financial slaterments  including
recoverablity theraof: COMOAENCE with

|slatu1c:rj.- regulations goveming relajed |

PaTly relationships such as the |

In wiew of the

The Company has enfered into several :f;a"ad the foligwing audi

Appropriate audit avidence:

revenue aceounting standards.

Selected z sampla of continuing and naw |
contracts  and  tested  the operating
effectiveness of internal control relating m|
identification of the dlstinet perfarmanca
obligations and determination of
price.

Salecled a sample of continuing and naw |
tontracts and performed the procedires:

I} Read, analyzed and idenlified  [ha
distinct performance obligations. J

1}y Comparad these performance
obligations  with  that dentified and
recorded by the company. |

iy Considered tha tarms of the contracls to
determine the transaction Rrice.

iv) Samplas in respect of revenue recordad |
for time and material contracts wera
lested  using  contraces agreamants, ll
Cusiomer acceplance

ransaction |

significance. of the matter we |
proceduras in this

among others o  obtain sufﬁclem‘l

We. carried out an assessment of the key |
Gontrofs to Identify and disclose related party
relationships and transactions in accordance |

with the relevant accounting standsrd I'
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Companies  Act, 2013 and SEBI |

Ragulations and the judgment invalvad
in assassing whether transaciions with
relaled parties are undertaken al arms’

| lenglh.

We carried oul an assassment of compllance
with the listing regulations and the
requlations under the Acl, Including checking
of approvals! scrutiny as specified n
Sactions 177 and 188 of the Act with respescl
o the related party transactions. |n cases
where the matter was subpd o
interpretation, we exercised judgment 1o raly
on opinions provided by legal practitonars.

We considered the edeguacy and
appropriateness of the disclosures in lhe
financial statements, including recovarability
thareof, relating fo the related party
ranzactons

For transactons with related parlies, we
inspactad refevant ladgers, agreements and
olher information that may indicate 1he
existence of related party reletionships of
ranzactons, We also lasted complatansss
of related parlies with reference o Lhe
various  registers maintained by the
Compary statuloniy,

. We have lested on a sample basis

Compary's assessment of related pary
Iransactons for am's length pricing

Emphasis Matters

A) The Company is 10% partner in Lohilka Properties LLP, Mumbai which is developing a
real estate project, presently under construction. The accounts for the above entity are
not yet finalized and thus not made availabla to the Company for incorporation in its

accounis.

Accordingly, no effect of the peofitability, if any, relating to the above entity has been
considerad in the accounts, Our conclusion-on the statemant s not modified in respect of

this mattar

B) We draw allention [0 Mola 51 of the standalons financial slatements which describes the
Scheme of Arrangement for demerger of Real Estate Undertaking of Orenlal Sales
Agencies {India) Privale Limited inlo Emami Really Limited.

[ .\.H L -I-I.. - .
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The Aucited Accaunts for year ended 3151 March, 2021, earlier approved by the Board of
Rirectors in their meeting held on 30th June, 2021 have now been revaed to gve affect
to the sald Scheme of Arangement.

This report therefore, is in supersassion of our audil report dated 30" June, 2021 issued
earlier on the audited sccounts for the year anded 31" March 2021as stated above.

Information Other than the standalone Financlal Statements and Auditor's Report
Thereon

The Company's Board of Direciors are responsible for the other information The other
information compriges the information includad in the Board's Repont Including Annesure o
Board's Reparl, Managamant Discussion and Analysis Report, Corporate Governance and
Sharsholder Information but dees not Include the standalcne financial statements and our
auditer's repart theraon.

Our opinion on the financal statements does not cover the other infarmation and we do not
express any form of assurance cenclusion thereon

In connaclion with our audit of the standalona finansial statements, cur raa ponsibilily s to
read tha other Information and, in doing o, consider whether the other nformation is
materially inconsistent with the financial stataments or our knowledge obtamed in the audi,
or athenwise appears (o be materially misstated

If, based on tha work we have performed, we concluda that there is a material misstatemart
of this ofther information; we are required to report that fact. We hava nothing o report in
this regard.

Management's Responsibility for the Standalone Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors are responsible for the matlers stated in section 1234{5) of
the Act with respect to the preparation of these standalone financial statements that give a
Irue and fair view of the state of affairs, net profitfloss and other comprehensive incoma,
changee in equity and cash fiows of the Company in accordance with the Ind AS and other
accounting  principles generally accepted in India. This responsibiity also includes
maintenance of adeguale accounting records In eccordance with the provisions of the fcl for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and
otner iregularities. selection and application of appropriate accounting pelicies; making
judgments and estimates thal are reasonable and prudent; and design, Implementation and
maintenance of adequate inlernal financial contrals, that were operating effectively for
Ensuring ihe accuracy and compleleness of the accounting records, relevan! lo the
prepasation and presentation of the financial statement thal give a true and fair view and are
free fram materdal misstatement, whether due to fraud ar error

In preparing the standalone financial slatements, managemsan! is responsible for assessing
the Company's ability to continue as a going concarn, disclosing, a3 applicable, matiers
related 1o going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unlees
manzgement either infends lo liguidate the Company or to cease operations. or has no

realistc siternailve bual ta do =0,
QL# .'
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Thal Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeling the Company's finanzial
reporting process.

Auditer's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalons Financial Statermentis

Cur objectives are to abialn reazonable assurance sbout whether the standalone financial
slalementz as a whole are free from material mizstalement, whethar dua to fraud or error,
and 1o \sue an auditor's repor hal includes our opinion. Reasaonable assurance is a high
lovel of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audil conducted in accordance with SAs
will alwavs defec! a materfal misstatemant when it exisis. Misstalenents can arise from
fraud or error and sre considered material if, Individualy or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of
these slandalone financial statemants

Ag part of an audt in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgement and
maintain professicnal skapticism throughout the audit. We also:

*  lgentily and assess the risks of material misstatament of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and pedform sudit procedures rasponsive 1o
those risks, and obtain audil evidence that |5 sufficient and appropqate fo provide a
basis for our opinlon. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
Iraud is higher than for one resulting from eror, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of inlernal control

Obtaln an understanding of internal financial controls relevant o the audit in order 1o
design audit proceduras that are appropriate in the circumstances. Undear section
143{3)(i} of the Al we are also respansible for expressing cur opinion on whether
the Company has adeguale internal financial controls system in place and the
operating effectiveness of such controls,

* Evaluale the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonablenass of
aecounting sstmales and related disclosures made by managemeni,

+ Conciude on the appropriateness of management's use of the gaing concemn bass of
accounling and, based on the audil evidence obiamed, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or condiions thal may cast significant doubt on
the Company's ability 1o continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a materiai
uncerianty exisls, we are required to draw attention in our auditor's report 1o the
related disclosuras in the financial statements ar, if such disclosuras are inadequate,
o modify our opinion. Qur concusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up
to the date of cur audilar's reporl. However, future events or condilions may cause
the Company lo cease lo continue as a gaing concarn,

»  Eveluale the overall prasentalicn, structure and content of the financial statements,
Including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial stalaments represant
the undarlying lransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation
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Maleriality s the magnitude of misstatements in the financial statements that, individually ar
in eggregate, make il probable that the economic decisions of a raasonably knowledgeable
user of the Ninancial statements may be influenced. Wa consider quantitative materlality and
qualitative factars in (1) planning the scope of our audit work and In evalualing the results of
our work; and (i) 1o evaluate the effect of any ldentified misstalerments in the financlal
slataments,

We also communicate with those charged with governanca regarding, among olher matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audil and signeficant audit findings, Incuding any
significant deficigncies in intemal conirel that we identify during our audit,

We also provide those charged with governance with & statement that we have compliad
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence. and to communicate with them
all relatienships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where appiicable, related safeguards.

From ihe mallers communicated with those charged with govemnance, we determing those
matiers thal wera of most significance in the audit of slandalone financial statements of
current perod and are therefore key audit matiers. We describe these matlers in our
audilors report unless law or reguletion precludes public disclosure about the matter or
whan, in extremely rare circumstances, we detarmine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of daing o would
reasonably be expected to culweigh the public interest banafits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
1. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we repart hat:

(@) We have sought and obtained all the [rformation and explanztions which to the hest of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit

(b} In our opinion, proper books of account s reguired by law have baen kept by the
Company so far as it appears from cur examination of those baoks,

(c) Tha standalone Balance Sheet, the standalone Staterrent of Profit and Loss (including
oiher comprahensive income), the standalbne Statemant af Changes in Equity and the
slandalone Cash Flow Siatemeant dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account

(d} In our opinion, the accomparying standalone financial statements comply wlith the Ind
AS specified nder Section 133 of the Act, read with thea Companies {indian Accounting
Slandards) Roules 2015, as amended,

(&} On the basis of the writlen representations received from the directacs as on 21" March,
2021 taken on record by the Boarc of Directars, none of the Direclors s disqualified as
on 31" March, 2021 from being appoinled as a director in terms of Section 164 (2] of the
Acl,

Q@
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{f} Wvith respect to the adequacy of the intermal financial controls over financial reporting af
the Company and the operating efectiveness of such controls, refer 1o our separate
Repart in “Annexure A", Our repor expresses an unmadifled epinion on the adequacy
and operating effectiveness of the Campany's internal financial eantrals over flrancial
reporiing.

(a) With respect to the other matlers to be induded in the Auditor's Report In aceordance
with the requirements of Saction 197(18) of lhe Act, as amandad:

In our apinion and to the best of our information and according 1o the axplanations given
i us, the remuneration paid by the Company to il directors during the curranl year is in
accordance with the provisions of Seclion 197 of the Act.

{h} With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Repont in accardance
with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to
the best of our information &nd according o the explanations given 1o us:

[ The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigationz on its financial
position in its standalone financial staterments.

I The Company did not have any lbngderm cantracts including derivative
cantracts for which there were any materal foreseeabls losses: and

il Thers is no such sum which needs to be ransferred to the Invesbor Education
and Protection Fund by the Company.

2. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Raparl) Order, 2018 {*the Orocer") isaued by the
Ceniral Government in ferma of Saction 143{11) of the Act. we gve In “Annexure B" a
slatement on the matters specifled in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 1o the extent

apploable.
For AGRAWAL TONDON & CO,
Chartarad Accountants
: Firm Registration No.: 329088E
i
! 'Q \ el ) ,ﬂ[,oﬂﬂ-» 74 Jm\w‘.'n-
Place: Kokata A Radhakrishan Tordan

Date: 06" Seplember 2021 S Pt ! Partner
UDBIN. 21060524 ARAAEDS 38 &= "0 = Membership No.: 060534



Reom Me.: 7, Ist Floor, 59 Bentinck Street

Agrawal Tﬂnd“" & Co. Kolkata - 700 069
i}{.-'LRTEFED J?cw,_w.mmrs Website - www.agrawalsanjay.com
Firm Registration Mo. : 329088E E-mail Id : agrawaitondon201 9@gmail.com

ANNEXURE "“A” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S
REPORT

{Relfarred to in paragraph 1{f) under 'Report on Oiher Legal and Regulatory Requirements!
gaclon cf our report of evan date)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting under Clause (i) of
sub- section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 [“the Act”)

Opinion

We have auditec the intermal financial confrels aver financial repering of EMAMI REALTY
LIMITED as of 31% March, 2021 1o the extent of records avaiiable with us. in conjunction
with our audit of the slardalone financial stalsments of the Company for lhe yvear ended on
that date

in our opinion, to tha best of our informatien and according te the explanations given to us,
the Company hag, in all material respecls, adequate internal financial controls aver financial
reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating
effectivaly as at 315t March, 2021, based on the Internal financial conbrols over financlal
reporting crileria ssiablished by the Company considering the essenilals companenls of the
intarnal confrel sfated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Intemal  Financlal Controls (hvar
Financial Reporting lssued by the Insttute of Chanered Accountants of India (the “Guidance
MNote™),

Manegement's Responsibility for Internal Finanelal Controls

The Company's management = responsible for establishing and malntaining internal
finaricial controls pased on the intemal csontral aver financial reporting criteria established by
the Company considering the essential comporerts of infermal control siated in the
Guldance Mole. These respansibilities include the design, Implementation and maintenance
of adequate nternal finencial conlrols that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly
and efficient conduct of its business, including acherence fo company's policies, the
safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errars, the atouracy
and completaness of the accounting records, and the timaky praparation of reliable financia
information, a3 required under the Act.

Auditor's Responsibility

Dur responsibifity is o express an opinion on the intarmal financial contrels over financial
reporting of the Crmpany based on our audit. We conducied our audit in accordance with
lhe Cuidance Note and the Standards on Audling, prescribed under Section 143{1D) of the
Act. to the extent applicable, to an audit of internal financal contrals aver financial raporting
Thase Standards and the Guidance Mote require that we comply wilh ethical reguiremenis
and plan and perform the audit lo obtain reascnable assurance aboul whether adequale
intarnal financial conirols over financial reporting was established and maimained and |f
such tonlrels operated effectvely in all maleral respecls,

Crur audt involves performing procedures 1o oblain audit evidence ahout the adeguacy of tha
intermal financial controls over financial reparting and thelr operating effectivensss, Our sudlt
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o interngd firancial conlrels over financial reporing included cbhiaining an understanding of
such internal financlal eonfrols over financial reporting, assessing the risk thal a materdal
weakness exists. and lesting and avallating the design and operating effectivencss of
Intemal contrel based on the assessed risk: The proceduras selected deperd on the
auditars udgement, Including the assessment of tha risks of malarial misslaternant of the
standalone financial statements, whether dua 1o fraud o sror

We believa that the audit evidence we have cblained = sufficient and dppropriale o provide
A basie for aur sudit oplnion on the Company's intarnal financial controls over fmancial

Feporting

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

A Company's internal financial contral over financial reporting is a process dasigned to
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial staterments far exlernal purposas n accordancs with ganeralky
accoplad accounting principles, A Company's internal financial contro! ower financial
repering includes those policies and procedures that

(1) pertain to the mainterance of records thal, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairky
refiect the lransactions and dispesitions of the assels of the company:

i2} provide reasonable assurance that ransactions are recorded as necessary o permit
preparetion of financlal statements in accordance with ganerally accented accounling
principles, and that recaipts and expenditures of the company are baing made onty in
Actoidance with authorisations of management and diractars af Iha company; and

(3) Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevenlion or limaly detaction of unauhorisad
acquisiton, use, or disposilion of the company’s assals thal could have a maleral effeql
on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent limitations of (ntermal financial controls over financial TEpOrtng,
including the possibility of colluzion or impropar managemenl override of controls, metenal
misstatements due ta error or fraud maEy ercur and not be detected. Alse, projections of
any evaluztion of the internal financial controls over financial reponing to fulure periods are
subject to the risk that the. intermal financial cantrol over financial reporting may become
inadaquate because of changes in conditions. or that tha degree of compllance with the
pedicies or proceduras may deleriorata

~or AGRAWAL TONDON & CO.
Chartered Accounians
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ANNEXURE “"B” TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S
REPORT

{Referred to in paragraph 2 uncer ‘Report on Oiher Legal and Regulatory Requiraments”
section of our report of even date)

[y &) The Compeny has maintained proper records showing full paricutars, including
quantitative defails and situation of Propery, Plant & Equipment, Investment property
and Intangible assets.

b) The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its Property, Plani
& Eguipment by which Froperly, Flanl & Equipment are verified in a8 phased manngr, In
accardance with this programme, cerdain Property, Plant & Equipment were verified
during the vear and no material discrepancies were noticed on such verification. In our
opinion, the peradicity of physical varfication s reasonable having regard 1o the size of
thie Comparyand the nature of its agsals,

) According o information and explanation given to us and on the basis of our
axarm inalion of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immaovable properies are
hedd in the name of the Company. '

Yy  The invenlones have been physically verified during the year by the Management at
regular irtervals. |n our opinion and according 1o the Information and explanations
given to us, no material discrepancies were noticed on physical verdfication

(i} The Company has grantad unsacured loans to companies covered in the Ragister
maintained under seciion 189 of the Companies Act, 2013, In respect of such loans:

a. In our opinlon, the rate of interest and other terms and conditions on which
loans has been granted to (he company listed in the register maintained under
gaclion 189 of the Act is nol, prima facie, prejudicial to the interest of the
campany.

B, In case of the loans granted to the company listed in the megister mantained
under section 189 of the Adcl, the borrowers have baen reguiar in the payment
of the principal and interest as stipulated.

g. Tharé ara no overdus amaounts in regpact of the loan granted fo the company
lislad in the register maintained under sectian 189 of the Act,

(vl In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given o us, the
Company has complied with the provisions of section 185 of the Act with respect 1o the
ioans, guarantees and securities made. Further the provisions of section 186 of the Act
with respect to the loans, guarantess and securities are nol applicable to the Company,
being an Infrastructure Company as defined under Schedula Y 1o the Acl.

(v}  The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73 o 76 af
the Actand e Companies {Acceptance of Deposit] Kules, 2014 ag amendad,

{vi} As explained to us the Company has maintained cost records prescribed by the
Central Governmnent undar sub-section (1) of seclion 148 of tha Act.

F ,
I%/
-_III
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(vil)  {a) According fo information and explanations given to us and on the basiz of our
examinaton of the books of account, and records, the Company has been generally
reguiar in depositing undisputed statutory dues Including Provident Fund, Employess
State Insurance. Income-Tax, Sales tax, Goods & Services Tax, Cess and any other
stalulory dues with the appropriate authorities. According to the information and
explanations given 1o us, no wndisputed amounts payabhe in respact of the above were
in-arears as al 31" March 2021 for a period of maore than six months from the dale on

which they became payabile.

(b} According to the information and explanations given to us, there ara no material
dues in respect of Sales Tax, Income Tax, Custom Duty, Goods & Services Tax and
Cass,

(v} In our gpinion and accarding 1o the information and explanations given to us by the
management, the Company has not defaulted In the repayment of dues lo banks,
firancial institutions and debenture holders dusing the yaar,

(k) To the best of owr knowledge and balief and accoeding te the information and
explanations given s us, tarm loans availed by the Company were applied by the
Company for the purposes for which the loans wara obtained. The Company did not
raise any moneys by way of inilial public offer or further public offer (including debt
instrument) during the year.

ix]  According to the Information and explanatiens given 1o us, no material fraud by the
Company or on the Company by its officers or employees has been noticed or reported
during the vear.

{xi}  Accerding 1o the Informalion and explanations given to us, the Comparny has pad or
provided for managerial remunerations in accordance with the requisite approvals
mandated by the provisions of section 187 read wilth Schedule V ta the Act.,

(i) In our opnion, the Company is not a Midhi Company. Therefora, the provisions of
clause 3{xii) of the Order are not applicable 1o the Company.

(xil}  In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, all iransactions with the relaled parties are in compliance with section
177 and 128 of the Act and the details have bean disclosed in the standalone financial
statements as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv]  According 1o the Information and explanations aven o us and based on owr
examination of records, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or
privaie placement of shares or fully or parily convertible debentures during the year

{xv}  Actording to the information and explanations given o us and based on our
examination of records of the Company, the Company has nol entered into any non-
cagh fransactions with Directors or persons connecied with them. Accordingly, the
previsions of clause 3 (xv) of the Order are not applicable



Agrawa_l Tondon & Co. ' Reom Mo. : 7, |st Floor, 59 Bentinck Street

I - 700 0a%
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS i _
Website - www.agrawalsanjay.com

i ion Ma; : 319088E
Firm Registration MNa E-mail Id : agrawaltondon20 | $@gmail.com

(x¢i} In aur epinion and according lo the information and explanalions given (o us, the
Company is not required 1o be ragistered under seciion 45-1A of the Reserve Bank of
Irdla ACt, 1934,

For AGRAWAL TONDON & CO.
Charterad Accountants

B Fimp Registration No.. 3290888
Qs s
[ | A |

Place: Kolkata \

Radhakrishan Tondon
Oate: 06" September 2021 ! S S Parlner
UDIN: 20605 I0AAAAEDE 38 : Membership Mo.. 080534




EMAMI REALTY LIMITED

Balance Sheet asat 3168 March 2001

ASSELS
M- wrrent Asepls
Propeity, Plant amd Eguipmen
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FMAMI REALTY LIMITED

Statement of Profit and Loss for the year ended 315t March, 2021

Particulars

ENCOMIE

Revermue From Crperations
b Traconme

Total Revenue (1)

EXPENSES
Parchases
Changes v Invervories of Finished Goods, Sieck-in-Trade and YWork-in-
Progroas
Ernployes Bencfits Expense
Finnsiis Ciraty
Mroject Expenses
Drepreciation f Amortisation Experse
Oither Experses
Taotal Expenses (11)
Profit{Loss) before fax {I-11)
Tax Expenses

Current Tux

Defermed Tax

[meome Tax lor Earier Wears
Frofit{Loss) for the vear

(Mher Comprebensive Income

Itz that will not be subsequently reclassified to stalenwnl of Profit oF Loss
RBemeasurements gains/ (loss) on the defined benefit plan
Changes in fair valuation of squity instruments
[twonue Tax on above

Total Other Comprebensive Incomg/{Losa) for the year

Toral Comprehensive Gain/{Loss) For lhve pear

Farnings per Equity Share of face valoe of 22/- each

Basic & Diluted

summary of Significant Accounting Policiks and Mates
to Financial Statemens

As per pur report of even dite

¥ |
3z

35

154

(4 m Linkhsh
Year ended  Yearonded
Fist March, 2021 31st March, N0
[Rgstated)
1837311 1,02.644.492
18 B57.27 19, 151,40
33.230.38 1,21, 836,52
5143 2t 74
411,22 74,075,589
L 1e2.2F | 53754
Ih,2354] IS8T
ERFE |37 68
18032 R
1.5 82 1.6M.73
33,359.94 12915267
47144 {7, 206,35)
B A1 [2400.67)
(s [4.62)
257 87 (4,591 06)
4279 { i
BH3 T =
{1077 208
T17.73 A,
1560 {4, HR]
0.7 {120

For avd en behalf of the Board of DMW

__For AGRAWAL TONDON & C0, |__u 3+ Outdgoanf
hartered Accountanls Abliie Dati Hari hohan Maoda—" Dir_2
Firm H-EEpEEranﬁ Mo, 3 Chairman Dirccior—"
| DI 00750029 DI PRG54 ~

11,_._ e d,_._ f‘kj ﬂ‘.-t-'

Raudhakrishan Tomion R..l,ulu Mgarwal
Partner Chaet Financial Oficer
Ml Mo, (60R3

Place: Kolkata
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EMAMI REALTY LIMITED
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 315t March, 2021

e |;“EI
A - L=,

A 'I:th FI-r.'rw Frl:lm ﬁEErﬂi‘i:l-'li.ﬂ- chivities

T ar Liklish

Profit/ (Loss) before tax B71.45 (7. 296.35)
Addd: Adjusted for

Depreciation and Amorlisation Expense Tilh22 22551
Finance Costs 25,233, %) 3734015
Share of Loss in LLP 0,62 1.27
{Pml]t],-"l-u;tm ot Sale o Invesstment PTI.‘.IFI:'I"}" {Eﬂﬂ:l 1640
Dividend Received (1.35) (116.47)
Profit on Sale of Units of Mutual Funds {4.52) ;
Prafit on Sale of Mon Cuarrent Investments (BA400.54) -
Profit/ (Loss} en Sale of Fixed Assets [212) .
Incomme from Investment measared al amortiss] cost {255.48) {1.449.45)
Interest Incomse (7.259.50) {16,632, 24)
Diperating Profit bofore Working Capilal Changes 12,340.00 12,091.77
Changes in Working Capital:

Increase/ (Decrease) in Cther Non-Current Liabilitbes 114.491 275912
Inerease /{Decrease) in Provisions (1,902.43) 333323
Increase/ (Decrease] in Trade Pavables (314:652) 00,21
Increasze/ (Decreasa) in Other Financial Liabilitics (24.463.24) FEATT.O0
Increase/ (Decrease) in Other Current Liabilities 3095 {47 [4E.67)
{Increase);/ Decrease In Other Non-Current Assets = (4710}
(Increase)/ Devrease in Inventories 371.21 G, 105,54
{Increase)/ Decrease in Trade Receivables 3.284.32 (F612.18)
{Increase)/ Devrease in Loans (6,051.29) 1,998 68
{Increase)y Decrease in Other Financial Asseds 41502 RRAG3
{Inceease)/ Decrease 10 Current Tax Assets (Met) 46472 (152.22)
(Increase}/ Decrease in Other Current Assets (5.073.73) 4,544 71
Cash Generated from Operations (17 807.59) f3,336.37
Liss; Taxes Paid (79.59) (.62}
Met Cash from Olperating Activities (A) (17, 727.73) 63, 340,
B. Cash How from Investing Activities

Purchase of Property, Plant and BEquipment, Investmenl Property and Intangible Assets (193.55) {270.41)
Proceeds from sake of Property, Plant and Equipment, Investment Property 7212 219095
Proceeds from Sale of units of Mutual Funds 5.204.52 :
Purchase of units of Mutual Fands {5, 110,00 =
Proceeds from Mon-Current Tnvesfments 25, 800,63 :
Investrments in Mon-Current Investments {B91.00) (5.332.0K0)
(Investments in)/ Proceeds from Fixed Deposit Abal 159 58
Prividend Beceives] 1.35 1647
Loans Given 73,015.18 (22.782.69)
Interest Roveived Lg, H‘H 22508 438 18.695.27
Net Cash from Investing Activities (B 1,23, 604,59 (7.422.87)




EMAMI REALTY LIMITED

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March, 2021

Fin f.,ll

., Cash Flow from Financing Activities

Proceeds from Borrowings SZ7 12757 545451.88
Repayment of Rorrowings {5,96,949.77) {3,69,159.05)
Interast Faid (3627270 (3165891
Met Cash from Financing Activities {C) (140, 10515 35,346.08)
Nelincrease/(decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+() (158.26) 57208
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning af the year * 1,588, 34 16,26
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end of the vear * 1,230.08 1,386,34

Motes to Statement of Cash Flows
The above Statement of Cash Flow has boen prepared ander the tindirect method” as set out in INT) AS-T "Statement of

Cash Flows*

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies and Notes to Financial Statements 1 to 58
As per our report of even date For and on behalt of the Board of Directors /
AGRAWAL TONDON & CO., Hff
Chartersd Accountants h'ﬂ‘i i~ - Wu}
Registration N, 3280881 Ei 1| Alihiit Dlatta H“;_T::,W L Fumar Gupta
L \ﬂm Chairman Threcter anapging Director & CEQ
DIEN: 00790029 DN (0855465 LHN; (875907
Radhakrishan Tondon
Partner ;?_.Jj te ghem o d (’{‘ﬁi"
M. No. 60534 Rajendra Agarwal Payol Agarwal
Place: Kolkata : ﬂ CUhiaf Finarcial Officer Company Sectetary
[Date &th Se 7 ACH 21418
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EMAMI REALTY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statemenis

L1 Corporate Overview
ot Realty Limited = 1 public company domiciied in Tndis and incorporated on 4% January, 2008
under the provisions of the Companies Aer applicable in India. T shares are listed on the BSE Limited
(BSE), The Nattonal Stock Exchange of Indis Linuted (NSE) and The Caleurea Stock Exchange Linuted
(CSE) The registered office of the Company 1= locared at Acropolis, 13" Floor, 1858/1 Rajdanga Main
Boad, Fasha, Kolkats— 700007,

The Company is catrying on the business of real estate development.

The srandalone Ind AS Financial Smicments of the Company for the vear ended 319 March, 2021 were
authonsed for issue in accordsnce with a resoludon of the Board of Directors on 60 September, 20021,

1.2 Basis of Preparation of Financial Statements
These standalone [nancal smrements for the vear ended 317 March 2021 have been prepared in
accordance with Indizn Accounting Standurds (“Ind AS™) a5 preseribed under Secton 133 of the
Companies Act 2005 (*Act”) rend with Rule 3 of the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules,
2015 and the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment Rules 2016, These financial
srarements are prepared under the histoncal cost conversion on the acermal basis except for coertain
Anancial msruments which are measured at Foar valoes,

L3 Significant Accounting Policies

L3.1 Operating Cycle
The Operanng Cyele is the mme between the acquisision of assers for processing and their realisatdon
1 cash and cash equivalents: The Company has evaluated and considered irs aperating cycle as 3 o 5
vears and ﬂfmt‘%l}' has reclassfied its assets and labilities i cumrent and noo. curret.

An asxet 8 teeated a8 curvent when i s
- Expected to be roalisdd or to be sold or congumed in normal apering eycle
- Held prmarnly for the purpose of tading
- Bxpected to be realised within rwelve months after the repoming peried, o
Cash or cash equivalent unless restricted from being exchanged or used o sertle a lighality for ar
least rwelve months afier the reporing period

All ther assets are claszified a: non-carment,

A labality is current when:
It is expected o be serrled in normal operiting cycle
It iz held pamarly for the purpose of mading
It 15 due o be sartled within rwelve months after the repornng period, or
- There 15 no unconditonal dght to defer the semtlement of the liabiliey for ot lesst swelve months
after the reporting perod

Al ather hahilities ase classificd as non-corrent,
L32  Foreign Currency Transactions & Translations
Lhe functonal currency of the Company s Indian mupees. The Financial Statements are prepared and

presetited in Indian Rupees and has been rounded off to the nearest Lakhs, onless otherwize srated,

Pransacniens 1n foreipn currencies entereed mte by




EMAMI REAITY LIMITED

Neotes to Financial Statements

1.3.3

L3.4

L.

labilines denominated m foreien currencies at the reportng date are transhited inro the fincrional
currency ab the exchange tate at that dare.

Foreign exchange pams and losses resulting feom the sertlement of tamsacions in foreipn currencies
and fram the translabion of monctary asses and Labilies denominared in foreigm currcncics at vear
cnd exchange mtes we geacnlly recopnised in the Statement of Prafit & 1oss,

Non-monetarey tems that are measured based on histonical eost in 3 foreipn currency are transkted ar
the -E.‘:Chang: raics af the dates of ransactions. HL:-n-mnnetﬂr:.' items that ave measured ar faie value in
a Foreigm currency are translated wing the exchanpe rares at the date of the fir valuation. The g or
sy arising on transhition of non-monetary items measured ar fair vabue i reated in loe with the
tecognition of the gain or loss on the change in fair valae of the item (Le, wanskrion differences on
stems whose faie value gain or loss is recogrised m CXCT or profir or loss are also recopmsed in CHCl
or profit or loss, repectively),

Use of Estumates and Judgements

The preparanon of financis! statements m conformury with Ind AS requires the management 10 make
estmares and assumplions eonsidered in the reported amounts of assets and liabilities fincluding
contngent liabilines) at the end of the repartng period and the teported meome and expenzes during
the year Although these estimates are based on the manigement’s best knowledpe of current events
and actons, uacertamty abour these assumptions and estimates could result in the ourcomes requiring
a tmaterinl adjustment wo the catrying amounts of assets or lisbilities 1 funre pemods,

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalenr in the balance sheet comprise cash at banks and on hand snd short-serm
deposits with an original mammrity of three manths or less, which are subject to an wsipnificant risk

of changes in value,

Property, Plaat and Equipment
Property, plant and eguipment are cartied at cost of acquisition, on ciarrent cost basis less

accumulated depreciation and sceumulated smpaiement, if any. Cost compnses purchase price and
directly artribueable cost of bringing the asset to its working condition for dhe intended use, Any trade
discoun and rebates ave deducted in areiving st the purchase price.

Anitem of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recopneed 15 derecogmised
upron dhsposal o when no funire ceonomic benelis are uxpected from its use or disposal. Any gain
or loss ansing en de-reeognition of the asser is meluded in the Statement of Profic or Loss when the
asser 1s derecognised.

Deprecianen s provided on written down value method over the estamated usefil lives of property,
plant and equipment and arc in line with the recuiirernent of Part C of Sehecule 11 o the Companics
Aot 2013,

The reswdual values, vsetul lives and methods of depreciation of propeny, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each Anancial veir end and adjusted prospectively, if Appropmte,

Intangible Assets

Inmagible Assers ane reengnized only when future economic benefirs arwsing out of the assets o
fer Che enterpree and are amortised on Fmiﬂht Line Method over cheir estimated useful life of fve
vears. [nmngible assers scopired separsitely are mes '_“_b':ginl recognition at cost. Following

o e 1 e i
W MR —— .ll'n."'_.'
T



EMAMI REALTY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

e e e

1.3.7

1.3.8

139

L3 10

1.3.11

el recogminon, wnsngble assers are carcied ak cost less accumulated amormization and accumulated
umpaitment kogses, {F any,

Capital Work-in-Progress and Intangible Assets under Development

Capital work-in-progress and mtangible asscts under development are caeried at cost Cost includes
laeicl, pelated dequisition expenses, development / constmection costs, borrowing cosrs aml other
direct expenditore.

Investment Property & Depreciation

0 Recopnition & measatement
Ivestment ]1W5ptrﬁfi are properties held to eam reneals or for capual :‘-l.]'.l]'!ln:ci5|l'i1:-l1 o bath.
Investsment Fm;!rl‘tlﬁ are held matmally af chetr coat of acgLastion. The cost :.1::1'_|1'|:|-r|'=|;"= purchase
price, borrowing cost if capitalization crtemi are met and directly atwiburable cost of bringing
the asser o115 working condidon for the mrended use.

Subsequent costs are included in the asser’s carmying amount or recognised as separate asset, as
appropiate, only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the iem will
flow 1o the company. All other repairs and maintenance ate chatged to Statement of profir and
Inss a5 incurred.

() Depreciation on investment propeny i provided wsmg the wruren down method based on
useful lives specificd in Schedule 11 1 thet ompanies Aet, 2013,

Impairment of Non-Financial Assers

The Company assesses ar each reporting date whether thete is an indication that an asset may be
imparred. IF any indicanon exisis, the Company estmares the sseet’s recoverable amount. A asset's
recoverable amonnt & the higher of an assec’s or cash generating unst’s (CGU) net selling price and
s value i use. The reeovermble amount 15 determined for an individual asser, unless the asset does
rof prneraie cash nflows that are lagely independent of those from other assers or proups of assers,
Where the carning amount of an asser or CGLU excoeds s recoverable amounr, the asset is
constdered impatred and 15 written down to 108 recoverble amount,

In assessing value m use, the esnmated funere cash fows are discounted ro their present value vsing
a pre-tax thseount eate thar reflects eurrent marker assessments of the tme value of money and the
nsks spectfic to the asset. In determining net selling price, recent market mansacrions are taken into
account, iF avatlable. 1f no such ransactons can be identilied, an approgpoaie vahatom model is ased,

Inveniorics
lnventores are valued at lower of Cost or Net Realisable Value, except for construction-work-in

poosgress which s valued ar cost

Construchon-work-in progross inehsdes cost of land, premium for development sights, construction
coists, allocated nterest and CHpCRses mcidenial o the |1r|.:|'|4.'.-|._'.r.-| urlertaken by the l'.:-nrnrh.n,nl..

Mot realizable valoe is the esomated selling price in the ordinary course of business, less estmared
coats nf eompletion and estimated costs necessary to make the 3-3]-:1

Revenue Recognition
Revenue is reengnized when it is probable thar the economic he
IE <an ]H.‘ rclra['.-h I'h'.-l_':l:i'l.l.l'l_'-:.l. Rq."i."l_'l'tul.' I= n'u:::l:hm:::'

s wall fow to the Loy anl
walne of the considerancn




EMAMI REALTY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statemernts

eceived receivable net of rebate and taxes. The Company applies the revenue recopaition criteria to
each nanire of revenue transaction as below:

In terms of lod AS 115, Revenue from Contracts with (Tustomers to be recognised at a pomnt of wme
(project completnon method) upon sausfacton of performance oblyanon ot an amount thar refleces
the consderation 1o which the Company expects to be entiled in exchange for tansfer of goods or
SEEVICES T CUSHOIMETS.

Interest Income is recopnised wsing the effective interest method and is incloded wnder rhe head
Oither Income” in the Statement of Profic and Loss,

Dividend [ncome including share of profitin L1 45 recogiised when the Company’s nght 1o recene
chvidend 15 esrablished.

All othet incomes are recogriied on accrual basis,

L3.12 Employee Benefits
a. Defined Coniribution Plan - Provident Fund
The Company makes contnbutons towards provident fund to the repularosy suthorites to a
defined contribunon retisernent benefit plan for qualifyving coaplovees.

b. Defined Benefit Plan — Gratuiry
The Company’s kability i actuarially determined using the Projecred Unit Credic method at the
encl of the year in accordance with the provision of Ind AS 19 Employee Benefirs, The Company
recognizes the ner obligation of 1 defined benefit plan in its balaince sheet as an asset or liability.,
Gains and losses throuph re-meassirements of the net defined benefie lability/fassct) are
recognrzed m ather comprehensive income and are not reclssified to profic or loss in subsequent
perinds. The effect of any plan amendments are recognized in the Statement of Profit d Lioss.

c. Long Tenm Compensated Absences
The Company's lability i actuavially determined vsing the Projecred Unie Credir method at the
end of the year in secordance with the provision of [nd A3 19 - Emplovee Benefits. The Company
recognizes the net oblipation of o defined benefit plan in its balance sheet a3 an asset or Tability,
Gains and losses through re-measuremenrs of the net defined benefie labilie/ (asset) are
tepomitred in Statement of Profie & 1o

L1313 Income Taxcs
Tax expense compnses current and deferred ax,

Currenr meome-tax 12 measured ar the amount expected to be paid to the rax authonnes in accordince
with the Income-mx Act, 1961 enacted in India and fax laws prevailing in the respective tax
jurisdierions where the Company operates. The tax mates and tax lews used 1o compute the amount
are those that nre craeted or Fubﬁh‘lﬂﬁ"."llﬂj' enacted, ar the r:;:l'l-e_rTri:nR date

Dyeferred rax i provided using the balance sheet method, on temporary differences artsing betwecn
the mx bases of assets and labilitics wod their carrying amounts in the financial statements ot the
reporiing date. Delerrod meome mx is not accounted for if it arses feom iniial recopminon of an asser
or hiability in 2 teansaction other than 3 business combinarion that at the nme of the transactiom affeets
netther accounting profic nor taxable profic (o loss), Deferred meome tax is determined using, tax
rates aned laws that have been enacred or substantially Rl {M“ end of the seportiyg period,
electing not to cxercise the optn permitted under Secu _E:},TEE__L}L?:?:{_.rIr:; A, 1T as nroduced

-
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by the laxanon Laws (Amendment) Act, 2015 and are expected to apply when the related deferved
meormne s asset is realized or the deferved income tax labality is settled.

Dreferred tax assets are recogmased for all deduedble temporary differences and wnused s losses only
if it is probable thar furure wmxable amouns will be avaitable o atilise those temporary differences and
lisses,

lhe carrping amount of deferred eax assers 18 reviewed at each reportng date and reduced 1o the
extent that 1t 1 no longer probable that sufficient mxable proficwill be availsble o allow all or part of
the deferred rax asset to be utlised. Unrecognised deferned tax assets are re-assessed at each repotting
date and are recognised o the extent thar it hae become probable thar future tuxable profits will allow
the deferred tasx asset to be recovered.

Dleferted tax assets and halilines are offser when there is a lepally entorceable right o offset enrrent
tax assets and lbiines and when the deferred tax balances relate to the same wxaton authoniny.
Current tax assers and tax labilities are offser where the entity has a lepally enforceable right ro offuer
and intends either to settle ona net basis, or to realise the asset and sette the liability simultanecuasly.

Corrent and deferred eax 15 FWHHIHE-':E' in profit or kss, ceeepe 1o the extear that it relates to itcms
recognised m other comprehensive income or directly in equity. In this case, the mx s also recimiised
m ether comprebensive income or directly in equiry, :4:5p:|:nu_lj.r_

Dleferred income taxes reflect the impact of dming differences between tusable income and
accounting meome onginatng during the current vear and reversal of tming differences for the earlier
years. Deferred tx 15 measured wsmg the tx vates and the px laws enacted or substantively enacted
at the reportng date, electing not (o svercise the option permitted under Section 11I5BAN of the
lacame Tax Act, 1961 as mtroduced by the Taxation Laws (Amendment) Ace, 20019

Leases

Effective from 1st Apnl 2019, the Company has applied Ind AS 116, which replaces the existng lease
standatd, Ind AS 17 Leases and other interpretanons, The Company has apphed Ind AS 116 using the
modibied retrospecuve approach and has aceordingly not restated the comparaive informanion. The
Company at the meeption of 2 contract, gssesses whether a comtract, 1= or contains & lease. A conteact
I8, of contains, g leaze if the contract can veys the nght to control the use of an identified assct fora
pened of bme w exchange for consideraton, Ind AS 116 inroduces a single balinee sheet lease
accounting model for lessees, A lessee recognises o dght-of-use asser representing its tght o ose the
unslerlying asset and a lease habiline representing irs ubligation 1o make lease payments. Lessor
accounting remains similar o the a:.umnh.ng under the previous standard Le lessor continues m
classify leases as hnance or openting lease. Por contracts entered inm before 151 Apnl 2009, the
determinstion of whether an armngement is, or comtams a lease is based on the substance of the
arrangement at the meepion of the lease. The arrangement is, or containg, a lease if fulAlmene of the
arrangement 15 dependent on the use of & spenific asset or aszets and the armangement convers a nght
b use the et or assers, even if that right s not explicidy specified i an armngement,

Ara ey

The Company recogmses 2 righr-of-use asset and a lease liability at the lease commencement daie,
The mght of use asser is initially measared ar cost, which comprses the initial amount of the lease
liability adjusted for any leaze parments made at or before the commencement date, plus any initial
clirect cst meurred and an estimate of cost to disina gq{] [ TS the l,.l1:||;,|l":|'.|'|.rr|El WESCT O T restare

ibse: uneh rlving asset or che sie on which it is InLa ‘ﬁ(ﬁs ﬂh}*&:ﬁn meemtves rmeoeived. The mght-of-
I
L}
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use asset 15 subsequently depreciated ever the seful life of the asser. On the balance sheet dare, the
apht-ofouse of asat woncluded in properry, plant and equipment and lease Balalies have been
inchoded 1 the borrowings and other financal liababiies,

F'inance leases are capuahsed an the lease’s meepion ar the firvalue of the leased property or, if lower,
the present value of the minimum lease payments. The corresponding rental obligtions, net of finance
charges, are incloded in borrowings or other financl babilines as appropriate. Each lease paviment is
atlocated betwem the hability and finance cost. The finance cost is charped to the profit or loss over
the lesse penod 4o as to produce @ constant periodic rate of inferest on the remaining balanee of the
Jiﬂ.l.!ll'll'. foor cach rIL'f'IrII'j-

g w feiave

Lease meome from operating leases, where the Company is a lessor, is recognised in income on 4
staught-line basis over the lease term unless the receipts are structured 10 Increase in line with
expectec general inflabon to compensate for the cxpecred inflanon,

Provisions and Contingencics

A provison i recogieed when an enterpose has a present obligauon {Jegal or constuctive) as a resulr
of past event; it is probable thatan ouflow of resources embodying cconomie benefits will be requised
o settie the oblizaton and @ reliable cstimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. The
exprense relaing toa provision 15 presented 1 the statement of profir and loss,

IF the effect of the me value of money is material, provisions aee discounted using a eutrent pre-tax
rate that reflects, when approprate, the visks epecific to the lisbility, When discounting is used, e
werense m e ]'I-'rn'r'im:lnn tlue w3 the passape of nrme 1= j_tn:cugnj.sq:d as a Doamce cost.

A contingeat liabiliy is a4 possible obligation that anses from past events whose existence will be
confirmed by the occurence or non-oceurrence of one or more uncertmin future events beyond the
control of the Company o present obligaton that s not recogmized becaose it s not probable that
an outflow of resources will be reguired 10 settle the obliginon, The Company does not recopnize 4
connngent habilitg but disclosss its existence in the Gnancsl statements.

Borrowing Costs

Borrowing costs directly anributable 10 the scquisition, construeton or producnion of an asser taat
necessarily tkes a substantal period of tme 1o pet teady for iz miended wse or sale are capitalised as
part of the cost of the asser, All other borrowmg costs are expensed in the period in which they occur.
Bormmmy costs consist of mierest and other costs that an endty incurs in connection with the
borroweng of funds. Borrowing cose also inchudes exchange differences to the extent regarded as an
adjusitment o the bormowing costs,

Earnings per Share

Bazic Eamitigs per Share 1s calculated by dividing the net peofit or loss For the perad atimburable
equity shareholders by the weighied sverage nomber of equiry shaves owstanding during the penod.
For the purpose of caleulating diluted earnings per share, the net profit or loss for the period
attributable wo equity shareholders and rhe weighted average number of shares ourstanding during the
perial 1= sdjusted for the effects of all dilutive poteniial equity shares,

The weighted average siumber of equity shares owstanding durmg the period and for all periods
presented is adjusted for evenis, such as bonus shuljg,-'t_:ﬂii‘"r"ﬂﬂu the comversion of potenial equin

i S
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1318 Fimancial Instromenis

a)

h)

Recognition and ITnital Measurement

The Company recognises financial assets and financial kabilines when it becomes a party 1o the
contractaal provisiens of the inscrument. All Anancial assers and lishilities are measured at fair
value on imital recognition. Trnssction costs in relaton ro financial dsses and financial abilivies,
ather than those camed at fair value theough profit or loss (FVTTLY, are added o the Fair valye
et initial recopmition. Transacton costs in reladon to Anoncial assets and financial Babilines which
are carnied at fair value through profie or loss (FVTPL), are charged to the statement of profit and
loss,

Classification and Subscquent Measurement of Financial Asscts

Diebt Instruments
For the parpose of sabsequent measurement, fnancel assers m the nature of debr tnstruments
are classtfied as follows

Amortised Cost - Financial assers that are held withm a business model whose objective is 1o
hold the asser in order to collect conteacnaal cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest are subsequently measured ar amostised cost less impaiements, if any. Intecese meome
calculated using effective mterese e (EIR) method and impairment loss, if any are recogrnised in
the statement of profir and logs

Faur Value 'ThII"IJ'IIg]'I Other Enmpu'ehcna:'m: Income (FYOCI) - Financial assers that are held
witlun a busmess model whose objecuve 15 achicred by hoth hobding the asser in order to collecr
contmeiual cash Hows that are solely payments of principal and mretest and by selling the finaacial
agsers, are subsequently measured at Bur value through ether comprehensive income, Changes in
fair value are recognized in the other comprehensive income [OC1) and on derecognition,
cumulative gain or loss previously recognised in OCT is reclussified to the smatement of profit and
boss. Tnrerest income csleulated nsing FTR medhod and impairment loss, if any are recognized in
the stutement of profit and loss,

Fair ¥alue Through Profit or Loss (FYTPL) - A financal asser which s not elagsified in any
af the above categories are subsequently measured at fair valued theough profit or loss, Changes
it fair value and income on these assets are secopnised in the stmiement of prafit and loss.

Equity Instruments

All I:'I'_|_1.rilj.' Invesrments in scope of lnd-A% 1D are meassured ar faee value, T-'.-r.ll,;i_r:,- IRF LTI
which are held For trading are classified as ar FVTPL. For all other cquity instruments, the
Company decides o clissify the same dther as at FYTOCL or FYTPL. The Company mzkes such
clection on an instrument-hy-insteument basis; The classification is made on inital recopnition
and 15 rrevescaldle.

If the Company decudes to classify an ety inserument at FVTOCI, then all fair valoe chanpes
on the instrument, exchicding dividends, are recognized in the O There i no recycling of the
ammeunts from OCT o Smrement of Profit and |Less, even on sale of investment. However, the
Company may tmisaler the cumulative gam or bess within ¢
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Equity mstruments included within the FVTPL category are measared ar fais value with all
changes recogmized i the Stuement of Profit and Loss,

¢} Classification and Subscquent Measurement of Financial Liabilivics
IFor the purpose of subseguent measurement, financial liabilities are classified as follows:

Amortised cost - Piaancial labilines are classified as financial Habilities ot gmortised ot by
clefmalt. Interest expense calealared using EIR method is recogmsed in the starement of profit and

Ty,

i} Borrowings  After initial recognition, mierest-bearing loans and borrowings
subsequently measurcd ar amortsed cost using the effective inrerest e (FIR) methaod.
Ciaina anud Josses are recognised i the starement of profit or loss when rhe liabilites are
derceognised as well ss through the EIR amortsation process. Amortised cost s
calculated by taking mio account any discount or premivm o acqustion and fees or
costs that are an ineptal part of the EIR. The EIR amortzation s included as finance
costs in the statement of profir and loes

i) Trade and Other Payables - These amounts represent liabilities for goods wod services
provided ro the Company prior to the end of nancial year, The amounts are geneeally
unsecured, Trade and other payables are presented as current lisbilities vnless pavment is
not due within the Company™s opernting cycle. Ther ate recognssed initilly ar their fie
value and subsequently measured ar amortised cost using the effective interest methad.

Fair Value Tllrﬂugh Profit or Loss {HFTFL} - Financial haluhtees aee clagaBed ae FVTPL oF i
i hedd for trading, or s desymated as soch on inital recognition. Changes in fair value snd meenest
expense on these liabilines are recopnised in the statcment of profin and Joss.

Financial Guarantee Contracts - Finaneial guamntee contracts ssued by the Company are
these contracts that eequire a payment o be made to reimburse the lender for a Joss it incurs
because the specified borower fails to make s payment when due in accordance with the terms
of a loan agrectment. Financial guarantee conteacts are recogmised inlri:l.llg,- as a lahiliy ar fair valoe,
adusted for transaction costs that are directly atreibuable to the issuance of the puaratice,
Subsegquently, the |IFI|JIII|} 1= measured ar the ]'nf.;h-.'r of the amount of loaa allwanes determined
as per imparment sequitements of Ind AS 1 and the amount recognised less cumulasive
ArncriEation.

dj Derccognition of Financial Assets and Financial Liahilitics
The Company derecognises a financial asser when the contractual righits to the cash fows from
the financal asset expire, or it wansfers the fghts to receive the conttuctual cash Aows mcluding
msks and rewards of swnership.,

% fiviancin] linbility is derecognised when the obligation under the lizbsility is discharged or expires.

e) Impairment of Financial Asscts
Financul assets that are carned at amornsed cost and fair value through other comprehensive
cene (FVECT) are assessed for possible impairments basis expected credir losses raking: meo
account Ellt' pust hismr_}'nfrmm_n risk rn{ el I'.m!rufrh: COMIECTRATEY ll-"n.l‘aIJ'|11|'_-| matke '-.-n-n.;[mun-.
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For Trade recevables, the Company provides for expeeted credit losses based on o simplified
approach as per Ind As 109 — Finascial Instruments. Undet this approach, expected credit losses
ate compuied basis the probabilioy of defaults over the lifetme of the asser,

fy  Ofsetting of Financial Instnomeis
Financul assets and finaacil linbilites are offset and the net ameunt & reported in the balance
sheet if there 15 a currenily enforceable begal night o offser the recognised amounts and there 5
an intenton to settle on a net basty, ro vealise the assets and sertde the labilies somultaneously,

) Fair Value Measurement
Fair walue of financial assees and habliries 15 normally determined by references ro the transaction
price ar market price, |F the fair value 15 not reliably determinable, the company determines the
fair valoe using valoation technigques that are appropriare in the ciscomstances and for which
sufficient data are available, maximizing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimisng the
use of unohservable mpurs.

Segment Reporting

Based on the “manapement approach’™ as defined in Ind AS 108 - Oiperating Segments, the Board of
Directors/Chiel Operanng Decision Make: cvaluates the Company’s performance based on an
anakysis of vanous performunce mdicarors by business sepment. Sepment revenue and expenses
tocludde winwounes which can be directly arriburable 1 the sugment and allocable on reasonable basis,
Segment assets and habilities are assets / liabilities which are directly sttnbueable to the segment or
can be allocared on a reasonable basis, lncome [/ expenses | assets [ labilides eelating to the enrerprise
as @ whole and vot allocable on a reasonable basis to business segments are reflected as unallocared

meome [ expenses [ assets / liahilines.

Recent Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS)
The r'#]iﬂiSiT:u' isf I'.:nrpnmrr_ Affara nonfies new stdard or amendments o the .E"_u_qLi_u;!_r' stuncdards.
[here 15 no such noafication which would hare been applicalile from A pril 1, 2021,

Evens after reporting date
Where evenis oecureing after the balance sheer date provide evidence of conditions that existed ar the
end of the reporting penad, the mmpact of such events 15 adjusted with the Stndalone Financial

Smrements, Otherwise, evenes afier the balance sheer date of mareral size or natute are only disclosed.
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Axak Aol
ek March 2021 e March 2030
(Restated)
. (¥ in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakha}
A Investmends Chae - Cuereir |
L Investmvents in Equity Instruments
i [0 Associates (Camied at cosl)
Unguoted fully paid up
Roseview Developers Private Lirmited 050 0.51
5,000 Equity’ Shares of ¥140,/ - gacli
Prajav Lirhan Private Limited 050 (.50
BN Eqpaily Shares of £14)/- sach
Bengal Emami Housing Linited {0 EH
BRI Equity Shares of P10,/ - sach
Swanhousing & (nira Private Limitsd G O G THE
&, SKLOTY Bty Shares of P10 - each
P .00

b, Hbser Investments Unguoded fully paid wgpe =
ie Carried ai fair valoe throogh Other Comprehensive Tnoome
The Morih Eamara G501 {'.‘rr-ﬂpu:'r.:ul,p,.-e- Bank Limitesd 0.50 11,501
5000 Equiey Shares of T1l/ - aach
Thé Saraswat Un-op, Bank Limited ain 10
[ XN} Ii:qurr_l.' Shares of T10= mich
Mabural Synergies Liniged 1168 4168
416,750 FIIIIi'I'_I.I' Shares of T -each
Emam Agrratech Linmite:d - 1.428.157

M T 42857 Equity Shares of BI0/ - each

id. Carried al fair value through Feofit & Lass Account
Emam Ceoent Ligiwed * L, 5500
P22 92 540 Exqueity Shires of £10/- each

228 BB HS
Lizs: Prosvision for Daminuton i valae of Investmenis A1 6 4158
) 650117

1. lmwvesbhments in Preference Shares iCarvied at Fade walue II1.I"DB,EI1 Profit & Lass Avopuni)
LF'r:n:.uan.-nd l'u[[]: Paid up

Emami Paper Mills Limited ** . GEE RN
M55 0000 8% Cumulative Redoemable Neneconvertible Preference Shares of D100/ zach

= f,3%4.33
HL Investments in Debentares - Unguoted fully padd op (Carried at amodised cost)
Wijny bhan Investments and Consultancy Prvide Limited* L7670 SO
176775920 6.75% Opticaally Convertible Soa- Transdernhle Eebentiares of 21 00,000 - sach
Bmami Estales Private Limgad - 2,500 00
il (250 575 % Chprbionally Fully Comvertible Debentires of FI1LDOG0000; - sach
Ermarmi Hmne Privade Limted * - 0000
Wil (3 675 % Optionally Fully Convertible Debentunes of B7,00,00,000, - each
1.767.00 13,092,080
V. Investments in Limited Liability Partnership {Befer Mote Mo, 475
I'.:Fih] Candribation fa:
Lohitka Propesties LLP 040 40
Sapervalue Mirman LLP il L
0.41 041
L &4 26,127.91
Agumegate amount of ipaobed investmenls g =
Aggragale amount of wnguabed veshnents 1844 01 26,1207

* Pledged. Reder Mote Na 42(C)
" LE5000 Preference Shares are redeemable at o prentnm af TR0/~ per share; out of which 525,000 Nos on 27th March, 2005, 200000
Mos on B August, 2025, $80,000 MNos om 20h faonary, J026 ancd 250,000 Nos on 3st July, 2026 . These Preferenie Shisre has boen woid
durlig the vear ai fulre value,

* 8,483 Debentures are canverlible inks equity shares at the aption of the Debenture Holders, oul of which 25 Nos are redeemable on S0eh

Sepember, 2021, £697 MNos are redeemable on 3158 Dacember, 021, 876 Mos ane receemabile on 3t March, 2020, 34 Mos are redeema ke
oy A0 s, 2025, 17 Sos ane nadesanin ke on 38 Derember, 2005 and #30 Mos are edeemable on 315t Mapch, 2055
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As al AE 2l
st March 23021 st March M)
{Reslaled)
(¥ in Lakhs) (¥ in Lakhs)

** These Debentures are receemable at par or premium at the end o eight years from the dite of allotment, being Znd Janoary, 2005
(Emami Estates Private Lievited) and Zth Masch, 2003 (Emami Heose Privade Limited), These Delbontuns Tas boen redeemied daring the
VEar at par.

4 Loans (Moa-Crreiily
{Canalidered guml, Seced)
Sequrity Deposits £1.01 ERRS
41.61 33.56

5 Oither Finaneiol Assets (Yon-Camenil
Advinces ko Obhers SRG.00 S&A00

Bank deposits with msturity of mene tan 12 menihe® - 13%.00
ARG T25.00
! Mledged with banks as security agansd tenm loan
i Dotersed Tax Acecis (et}
Dreterred tax aseed arising on accounl of ©
Tan bnspract duir bo differende bebween bix deprecistion and book depreciation (3.7 200
Remessuremiens of the defmed enefit |:|1|1 n ‘rllmugf'. Prodit & |aas 3047 Eip, il
Liahsarbed Dusiness ks carrbed forward 21755 200052
Remepsurements of the defined benefit plan theough Other Comprebisnsive Income = 28
12K 0 EA2R. M
Deferred tay liability arising on acoownt of ; o
Tax impact of exponses charged of i Arancial statement Bt Eabilibe noder gax
b wleferred 4290 20015
Remgasusements of the defised beefit Plan throngh Other Com prehensive Income I0EEE &
ENE] e TIRE
215347 LBIEIS
7 OMher Non Carent Assels
Securlly Deposds 169,57 16557
1§57 THEL5T
& Inventories (Carvied ot bower of Cost or Net Realisable ¥ alwe)
A, Work-in-Frogress
Lancl 7.B50.52 7a50.52
Work-in-Progross 51, 26560 37 0F1LAS
5912056 44,973 80
B. Finished Goods
Finishesd Properties 1347256 2578635
Addd; Trensiermed on Sl of Arrangement {Hefer Maote NoST) - 220080
1347256 2734715
. Stock=in=Trade 1,054 Fu.M)
1,59 Al
03 (i), Bquilty Shares = Linguoeded Fally paid up
In Sobsidiaries
Soeha Aaklava Private Liminsd ALY 5.0
SN Equity Shares of Y10/ aach
Mt e Realby Private Limibed BLEL) ERL
KL Ifquil‘:,""-ilnrnl: of $10/- sach
Dol PY Privale Limited 1,551 a1 TATESLE
37 ER 'Ffr|||i|:_u Sharesof YUY -aach
Aidd: Transferred on Scheme of Arrangesment (Refor Moka Ma 51 - TRAQ
1,930 81 1.9349.41
0 {iih, Drebentures - Ungaoted fully padd wp
Mrajuy Lrtwn Prvage Linvitesl TA4E.O0 2A4ED
S A0 Optiemally Comvertiblie Debenbures of 20,000, - gach
LAE. 00 244800
T2 84 T HM AR

] .-\-"";'-
ey ot ,_.,.-"'



EMAMI REALTY LIMITED

Nofes fo Femancral Sinlemenis

Agal A al
et March 2021 Tler Mareh 2020
{Restated]
iT in Lakhz) {7 I Lakhs)
& Investments [Cierrenth
Maimtings {Carried at cost) RLe B 300 th
Vijaykhan Investments and Consaliancy Private Limitsd (Befer Mobe S, 3110
6, 716 {Mil) 6.75% Optionally Comrertible Non- Trarsferalde Debennapes of 7100000/ each 6, 71600 =
711556 30956
Agprepate amaunl of quoted invesimants . —— =
Appregate amount of uaguoted Bvestments 711558 3081, 5y
10 Trade Receivables (Cunent)
fCmmaiderl pand, Secazed|
Trade Receivahlas A0z 6742480
Add: Transfermed an Schene of Amangemeont [Refor Mok Mo 5T) = [
A645.02 s LR
11 Cash amd Cash Pgubvalents
Halanves with Banks TR G T L
Cheques im hand - 28585
Cash in hand (.7 IET
Rank depasits with matardy of k=a than 5 months = 45430 455 47
* Pleded with banks as security agamst loans
12 Bank Balances ather than above
Bank deposits with maturity of more than 3 months bt less than 12 months * 246,73 W 14
25023 |

' Mledged witly banks s secarmty apainst [oans

13 Laans (Crrreard
{Contpdered pood, Linsecarned)
Laans o RBelated Partes (Hefer Mobe Mo, 47) 23,350.75 1,13.141.28

Add; Transferred on Scheme of Arrangement [Reter Moje Mo 5] - 125015
2335575 116300 43
Losans to Otheers 25,1895 2000
REefuikinlide Deposst warnds Joint Develspmeant Agreement * A1, 15029 A5 G700
HOL6AA.59 1,74,460.47

* Right, Title. Interest etc entitkements mortjaged in respect of a Jaint Development Agroomint. Refer Mate b, A1 (i)

14 Dither Financial Assets

Advances to Related Parfios (Rofer Mobe Mo, 1) 256,52 2il6.%4
rther Receivalios - Balased Martes {Rifer Xote 8o £1) 4304 i,
CHhier Beveivabdes - Others 53834 Sz
BiE.15 11237

15 Current Tax Assets (Net)
Advance Income Tax and Refiends Beceivable (Met of Provision) 1060 N 144565

Add: Transterved an Srheme ol Arvangensent (Reter Mole NoS51) - LY
105G 1,535.24
16 Oither Correnl Assels
Advances to Employess {Incledes 2Nl {#7.62 Lakhs) due from MD & CEC) 31.54 e
Advances o Contractnrs/Supphers JREAZ B 64
L Prowvision for Doubtful Advance {18.51) {18.50
Advarces bo Lamd (Owners — 506305 0. 149
Advares to {thers AF |]|*._:.‘-.""~~H~ 2000 614
Balences with Covernment Authorities o T P 1, 456,15 152603
Prepaid Expenses .Ilr_..fr_f -\":’ 4 H55 e
i .*-'t\ -'(ja, i) 765161 2577 AN
Ay '3:. L g
s



Nodes [0 Firnmciad Stadenients

i Al
BlaiMuech 2031 s March 200
P AR bz}
ety _(Vmlakhy)  Flebibie)
17 Equite Shane Capiial
Auilbarized Huarsc
1A AZHUAH) Biputn: Shaees of P27 sich 171G 1T
LTIAIK LTI
L ped,. wii b & Dully peid-wp shares
250 A HR iy Sl o BLE - ach IR TR LN ]
Sthare Capital Sivprere dcoount pusanm jo Fobeme of Aiaigoanesl Eefer Soie 0 kel
VIS0 T Hpuaity Shdares of 220 oadh 198,111 ik, 31
TERE Fui BB

" AH b Al GRS sty i by il wp have bren seed ncomsidocation v than cash iy way ol plloimen) ol shars Fusoan o the
Sdiome o Srrasgrrineadd b Gasd B

. Heoeene iliaSom uf Che shares ouixtanding af thie beglusiag doad il Gl of thy neportiag seripd

A ut S0 March 2121 Az 3 3l Maech 2028
Particulas P pf shesm A yrmen | (P i o phares _ML_
Shares cosanrading 4F the heginning, of the psunsl 2767 e BER.7A e, RTT e T
Ackl: Esasdd fir dovsid et otk than cash durisg, the penod - = -
Ehanes Curitanding al the eod of e peviod 5.‘-‘?5!6! S5ETH Lﬁﬁﬁ AR 7H
T

The Cuarpany o ciily o cliss of eonify shares having & par vidae of 22/ por share Fach bolide of pqpily Sares is infithed fn'one voié per sham. In
I syl ol Tapuidaric o the Comnpany, b holdpn of egaity sbains will be ol woysye ntmamang mscin e the s e e s rilraon of adl
poederentinl ssmombs - The cllsaribu o will Ts &cpipeedin b S momber of oenive shores kel by thie Sl

e at 2l March 2081 s sk Flal Ml M

Mam of Sharchakdey % holiting 2 haliling

Mo pfshaws o hecles ol wlianes i M cings
Crarpidopar Mipdtyon Titvang Linsibod Pedesjpnt eora Hovtnn Bow lavs P rivaie " L4 122i%
Ll vl DB, 21
Suevrack Comemerce Privere Limited (ungesd with Sowim Fictovs [rivse - 204,157 Mm%
Lérrvifasd sl 8602 2E ) .
e V' vsipier Privae Limited (hberge® wdih Soadur Ciniliees Mg T FEL- LY
Limriliesd weed GEEZ 21}
Bz Vimiyop Provaie Linubed {3 rpnd wigh Sisho Carrcleres Mol = : ELRERLL ] L
Lipmbtal 1ol QEOZ EL)
Siwha Frulave Provahi Lamilisd 63 M TR 2 i
Huraj Pl Fravase Limied {Foreerly Soelia Gondmes Prvaie Limbzdy ol T, TP FTEE
£ Kl Capsity] S ey

Pt b e b eme of rmangenetl as deteiled in Moe Mo 81 the Uy will e o sl 0005 0 Eaprity Sharesod F24- pach fully pakl
Firulirg alkoarnmt iornspond ing, amscani: has. been kgl ussder S Capita) Soe e il sl b immsieened o Fquiy S Caginl of Ga Compan
ko ean il Shanss

; At
mtﬂm Fhet Sareks 24200
{Hestatid)
18 Crhwr Eymiy IFin H.Ei.t._ [T Lakhai
Capibal Bomres
| hpenbsg, Hedanee 230065 1T
Lot Travetiereed] e Sctumwe e Serminpemeni {Befer bote Bo 510 {1 L
Ll Hainn 'y FLUELE 159168
Feeraluition Keseave
Dlpwrwrgy Halamw 1t T, e
Lisis: funizuid frarnderesd o Hesuned Tamings - 1TE0C. 263}
Clesing Baboee 16584 15568
Lieweral Besene
Ehpenibige, Bedune L1 F288 1 4358E
L Amamnt iransiyes® o Rosrined Darmiaps (LR ] -
I':I.El'ql_ﬂlﬂ:l't = 1143850
Rk Farm s
Cipormry Ralange {4, B ik ]
Lawe: Safqustionnd By Aalapssan of ENEE AS 114 437
ikl Aunoddd i rid T Bovalisting Bewrme Wi s
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EMAMI REALTY LIMITED

MNotes Lo Finamedal Statemmenls

As at _Azat
Aled March 2 st March 2020

(¥ in Lakchs) (f in Lakhs)

1% Barrowings (ewu-Cyrnet)
Serred
Termn Laaans froo Baaks { Befer Mobe Mo, 42[A]) 12,5351 a5
Term Loans froem Mon Banking Finencial Companies (Befer Mok Mo, 42]H]) S0 5025465
Man Carnvertible Dends {Refer Mike Mo, 4200 3 59,8623 30
17.553.491 65, 71501
Unserured
Term Loans trom: Won Banking Financial Companies [Reler Mole Mo, 43) 1,765 56 I'_’Li‘ﬁ&..ﬂ'
5 TR 13.556.2%
2132387 79.271.30
i Other Mon={orrent Liabilities
Against Developmend 300 040
Hightof Lise Leshtlity = Lease Rent 14.5 -
3,825.05 A71044
¥l Providions (M- Crerdid | Bl
Prowision for Enyployes Benelits (Reftr Mole Mo, 37
Laratuity PRI B Th
Liave Encashment liﬂi';‘ IRTT
117.29 TI5M5
22 Boirow L
Spcured
Orwprdlradt froum Baaiks * 6381 Br75d
BEHAT a7
Unsecured
Uwerdrall from Bonks ** P E X L7315
Lovames fromm Radatesd Carty © B6.452.28 47.080.23
Loans from Dther Bodies Corporite | 18.505.32 1932711
12247231 1.37 986,93
123 110.62 1,38 B 27
L1 AT 8G A (P50 Liakhes seoured by (e securities as menHnoned 0 Sk Moo 205 | fay, 42fAf{d) mmng e Loan

from Banks® asthais facility 15 @ sadsdimst thermt,

* iy TR (TATEAR] Lakis securned By hypothecatinn on receivables of the proect at " Zando Sigma Estates”, Mumbai coupled sitl the
Corpome guaranies by @ rolated pariy

. [liil:l PAS1.8T (B0} Lakhs secured l!.!.' guifagery ii:'l'l.lllm:rl.;d,'u o regeiva bl of EHee profpctat "Emami C:il}". Foalkata

TITH4.61 FT153158) Lakhs seenvod by pledpe of fived deposits by a related party

* Repoyable on densand

23 Trade Payalbles

Total outstnding dues of Micro Enterprises and Small Enberprises M43 2018
Tishiil -u|.|.I:'|l|!.II::.1.I.|!,|._II e af Crodebe s obhar Himin Mg Ii.lli't-rfr:ri.wh windl Sl Iini'l-rp-nwj R LR [
167055 196514
21 iher Financial Liabalibiey

Chrtenl Maturities of Loag Tenn Chebis [Refer Moba Mo $3A] 42[B] & 43) o el e
Enterest apcrued but nof due oo borrowings TH.98 |26, 50
Fremium aooraed but not due on Bonds - 72
Mdlepnces from Belabed Fartbes (Refer Mote SNo, 41) 331,24 1 ARHR A
Agivanees Frodan Othes 23518 2IART A4
[ prisils Bevelviad 10.000 LELARTH
H.iﬂ_l.'lt of Lse Ll.uh:il.:l.'_lrv Lo Hent 96,25 A2
Chedquess TReerdrawn - 23162
| kabviligges For 1-!5.prnn:—.1 1039 TLIH
Employee Benefits Payables 15,50 011
&3 a8 F43. P

Relemtion bancy

24,940.65 56,399,095




EMAMI REALTY LIMITED
Notes to Financial Statements

25 Other Current Liabilities
Aodwiamoes from Cnstomers
Adid: Transfermed onScheme of Arrangement (Refier BNote Mo51)

Fluctuatmyg Copital Account with LLP
TCruties d Toxes Payables

Provision for Bmployes Bensfits (Refer Mote Mo, 37

Gratuiby

Lpave B asiiment

Cithers [ Iransferrad on Schems of Arrangeusal (Refer Mot No51))
Prowision lor Project Experises Pavalls

As at As al
Fhot March 2021 3148 March 2020
(Rectaled)
i in Lakhs) (% in Lakhs)
FA0F a4 3ma A
- b et
THIT A% HE4502
150 b
Has T, (12
7,439,499 L8P7
2HAb 750
12 A4 Gf
FHD bl
146229 1.X86.T5
1.532.21 147579




EMAMI REALTY LIMITED
Motes o Fimancial Statements

Yearended  Year endid
st March, 2020 315t March, 2020
- ARestated)

(Tinlakhsy (% in Lakhs)

17 Revenue from Oyperaiions

Ohperating Lo o
Sale ot Trede Goode S8.H7 147,21
Galeof Land = 125,10
Sale ol Plais/ Flais 1719386 1,01,956 32
1795173 1,02 20 41
ithar Ciperating lncome
Momination Charges 186,54 10123
Candellation Charpges 142,67 S0
Legel Fees Rereived a5 7153
Interest Reveived from Customer 6152 I5LE7
4138 Al6.44
1837311 1,02, 684.92
28 Other Income
Interest Incomee from
S beidiares 8L 4H2.42
Associshes #1548 A2 84
LLP 112361 75T
her Bisdees Corporat 5 /ARGI B2 de
[ebemiures TR BELT1
Fixed Depasis Sttt 7T
Income Uax Bl SOHY -
Uthers 15740 17757
&,100.0F 17.556.77
Dividend Recmived 1.35 a4
Profif cn Bodemptiaon of Mutual Fund Uiigs 433 -
Profit on Sale of Investmamt [Hﬂ:-papl_l.' 288 -
Profit o Sale of Bon Cavent Investments i AL 54
Profit on Sale of Fixed Assets L8 .
Fent Received 584 51
Cominission Beceived S -
Mewellineons Income M58 578
[pcomye from Investivent nseaswred at amortised cost ¥a548 1449 46
,756.20 L6063
1485727 19.391.40
29 Purchases
[ el . 401,11
I'riide Goods G193 15163
51483 552 74
30 Changes in Ioventories of Findshed Goods, Stock-in-Trade and Waork-ip-Proaress
L. Dpening Stock
Lamat 7 an00r 7531
Yyork-in-Fropress 707188 1309 45
Finshed Liniks s Flats BETAS 125054
S I,EnE] 1, 16,62
[redwniaines 2448100 244500
Steck-ir= Trade S0 5.5
Alili Tranafermed o Scheme of Arrangement (Beber Sode SNo,51) £ 7.970.26
TT 500G LRI04
I, Closing Stock
Lo 7 Aa0a2 725082
Wesrk-im-Prognoss 51,369 .66 AT B8
Firnzstied Llinits f Flats 1347256 37 087 15
Sharvs #7 tonta, 195981 L5308
hebtunas e 2 AR 00 T443.00
Stick-in- Trade 'f | &5 6
=] 76,562 54 77,304.06
Changes in Inventodes (1 -1T) K 37122 74.075.55

ey s
T




EMAMI KEALTY LIMITED
Nodes o Finaneinl Slalements

i

B

En fils

Ealaries, Gratuity & Allowanges
Cantribution by Providint and Other Punds
Stall Wellan: Expense,

Elmanie Cnst
ImvheTest I':tpmm
Ak O Barrawing Casks

Less: Capitalsed to Investmant Properts

33 I'roject FExpenses

Malervials Cronsa med

Development Cost

Payments to Confraslors

Comsunlianis Feos

Projct Promotion & Expenses

Projact underaking Acquisition {Refer Mote MNo,53)
Insurane

Hepair & Mantenance

Fakes & 1a%es

Travelling 4 Coanveyianoe

Crihuer Cperding Exprenses

M tHleer Expenses

36

I‘l-rclrl-rll_'r I'...‘I'l.\l'gﬁ.

ftemt

Bepairs & Maintenance

Rates & Taxes

Advartsament & Pablicily
Cusmdial Fees

Lisking Fess

Elirestiors' Sating Fees

Poslipe & Cotitéer

l"tihl:i.l'nf_' k!'-l'l.n'rin'rurq.l

Roryilty

Insusane
Trvellng & Conveyance
Legal & Frofesmonal Feey
Proect Promuotion & Expanses
Corporite Social Respeasibsility
[Frow o e Doabeial Advance
Share of Loss m LLEF
Lss 051 S ke OF Ineestrment I-"m]_'lpr'j'!,'
Wibsoellanerus Expenses
Aunlitors’ Remuneriyon (ﬂrﬁnr Pt Wi )

Earmin o1 Share {EF

Earnings per Shace is caloolated as follows:
Profit adter e attributeble to Equity Shareholders
Weighted average mivodser of equity shanes
Mlominal value of Eguity Shane

Rasic and Diluted Farsings per Share

Anditor” Hemanermtion \;.6-31'?‘\
Awdit Fers e f-, \
Tax Audit Feos i s |
Limnited Beview VSN T ']| *I|
Oithey hatters oA /f.f{'q.-"l

Yoo encled Year ended
st March, 203 31st Macch, 2020
{Restated)
i in Lakhs) {T in Lakhs)
1,106.74 175104
3729 513
18.24 2737
TIREET 1,E37.54
HREE2.5E 35,050.33
17332 1,209.34
25 305 75 ETRT g
16184 15584
75731497 FTAAERT
91,23 HXER
: 279912
650 706540
AR [ 2551
11308 ok BT
1235(X) .
- 12.18
{0 506,35
st U el 2 e
172 1S9y
&I 23167
A 1TAET 13, 782 b
1068 11.82
£15 249
AG65 3821
1560 L1g
A 129
61 1.90
561 S0y
65 5.05
154 576
268 7.76
10N 100
.28 .84
2l 14D
153,78 13250
ol b2 1,254 26
- 15,50
- 8.5
062 427
b il
3bad 45,78
1304 1544
1.254.52 163475
T 8T (4,691 )
470,473,489 3,784,880
240 200
.76 {12.92)
07y 1050
L0 11K
150 154
EE 1,30
1304 R




EAMAMIT REALTY LIMITED
Maotes to Fivawcial Statemicnts

17 A4 P"“l".ll‘l‘lrﬂrlu“ll wabuativme ps o st Rlarch, 2027 ad recopriaed i the fsaicial slaleisent a0 mapect of Emnplunes bamedit sebatmes

F o Lakies)
Au xt Yst March, 2121 MarﬁlﬂMﬁﬂ. 2020
L Likpe ._ Loave
Martboulars Girnluity Hnciniien Laranakly T
Mon-funded | Mon-larided | Meo-fuseded | Mom-fundied
A ].'IFI'II'E!' HEEDIE,HEI’.!E[ In the [neone siagcmeil
L Corrent Service Cost 2.7 15.51 2ok 17,55
T Inberout Gt 1047 A 11357 .57
A Lo Pk om setblament . - . =
4. Mot mderest st Sineomie oo the Mot Daofived Benefi Lishility /0 Assets) = =
5 Be-measurement (of Aclurial){pam) ¢ s acising, froms - - H
- Change In diemdpraphic assompiions - - - :
Change in financial ssswonplions 112 a7 134 L1
- Exprienod viatiance (1o Achual exponse v ssaim Fllnm] {dB.BG] 26 11X35) |:15".|'i
~Mhers - - - :
. Fetum on plan assees, exchocling ameant meoognisad in oer inenes epenses . - - -
7. Re meesprement jor Actoall{gain] o arisiog becese of ghange in effiechof asset ceiling - - -
H: Tatal Expensos rucugnised in the Statement of Profie & Liss (10 875 1%, 24 v Dl
B, Asaelc and 1ishilliy
1. Prosent value of Cbligntion 10182 5057 15548 TFLRS
2 Fiair Yaloe of Plam Assels - - .
L Fanded Stanas [Surplias o] (10053 (56,57 [155.45) {12368
A, Eftects of Assels Ceiling il army - : =
5. Mot asselialiliby) recognized in balance sheet (100183 (3857} {15548} {123.58)
. Change [n Presenl ¥Walue of Obligation
L Present viloe of Cliligation e ot boigioning of period 155..48 12008 Hm 11138
Z Carrent Service Cost X7 1B.E1 2hLnE 17.54
A Tirteraall Bxgutrrat ior L) 1047 KA 11.57 857
Ee-messuriment (o8 Adctural] (e fless assirg froas
< Change in demographse assumplions . = -
= Chamge in finoncial essunplions 412 L1 g .54 210
- Experlence varlanee [La) Aotual dxpense ve assumpliors) {485} (k.26 (1235 {1.59]
- Uit . - . i
A Pamsd Service Coat . = B
S Blfectof chasyin i Darcipgn cachanpe rahs ; = T =
o Beneiim Paid 2 P (S0 (2L} {14:38)
7, Aurjensition Acljstment
B Efteet of Business combinations ar dispals = = - )
5, Present value of Cibligation as @ ihi end of penod 1im.83 BB 12548 12358
L, Cther Comprehensite Income
L. Asturial (g besaes - - =
= Uhimge I dernapraphie gssimiplioas - = < £
- Uhange in financind assumplons 112 = 5.3
= Expericiwe variance {le. Actual expense vs assumphions) (Bt + (12735) -
- K Irhim = = -
2. Bebern sl plam asseis, pecluding socant recopmised in net inkerast oxperses - - = F
3 Re-mpasuromseisd for Actuehs J{geing loss agiscigg beceadse of charge meflecof aset ceiling 2 = -
i Camponents of defined benetit costs recognised inoodler comprehengivie income Py Al iTih -
E. Fimareial Sssampticns
L. Discount Babe (5 1194 S, T T%
2 Salary (Gimwith Rake (per annoom| .00 A aikl% f Kl
F. Demegraphic Assumphions
1. Bdoviaiiny Bawe (% of 1416 N6-8) RS SN A% SUK'S
2, Wethddrawal Rak: {per anisin| 1% mAs 15 I08% 15 i 15 by &%




EMAMI REALTY LIMITED

Nateg to Financial Skatemenis

Sensiliviiy Analysis -

Signilicamt actuaria assumpions foe fhe determination of the defined benefif obligaton are disoount raks, expected salary increase anid morialine
The wensitivity analysss below have boen detommined Based on reasonably possible changes of the assmmpisin occurring, ot the end of the reparting
poricid wiile holding all other assumplions comatant. The result of smsibivity aoalysis g given belos

{ P im Lokdy]
Craluthy Leave Encashiment
Putielans As ok X8 Agal K=t FLET Be T Anal Tal
Ay Sarch, M52 | Marche 220 | Murch, 2021 | March, 2020
Difned Ferwdit Oblgation (Bas) TEE 15548 5657 12550
Lkl b
Grabaity
Pariculan Asal ¥st Maxch, 2027 s il i =g Welamoh, 2020
Dhecroaze Incrcage e I rense
st Kage =/ +1%) 10925 4537 16321 148,55
(% change coonpared §o bise d oe o sesilivibeg 70 N r 4079 UL
salary Growith Hage [-/+1%) W TEL2S T 10 i
("% chamge comprarenl bo bwsae due bo sersitoty) -5.50% TR% ~LiRY 456%
Adinben Rate (-7 5% {1 vl | 1M AS 13557 15554
% change comparel ba base duoe i sltivity] | TS T T %
FT o Lakdsy
Lenvy: Encashmenit
Particulars At M=t Mlarch, X2 A ai st Muech, 2020
[hareds: Increass Decruasa | A pan s
Disenunt Rate {-/ = 1%) H1TS SR 12027 T
% changevompored to bose due o senativity) T A% 5N% S23AT
Calary Growth Rate [-/=1%) 3270 .82 12005) 1373
("% change comparal o hase du e osositivity) o T52% IR 2 MRS
Attty Rate (=7 50%) S k2 o 1E%5 1258
= Irl'ulrlﬁr. conppraned fo B o oe o sensd vl AL¥¥%h %% AR 017 %

Thee gewsibivity analysis presenbod abuve may nol be representotiviood the actual changs in the dedined bonefit obligation o it s undibely tal the
chanpe in asamptiome wonld sceurin sslabos of oo anotfios de comie of he asomphions may be coralalod.

Theze is o change in themaethod of valuation for the prior penod,

Madurity Frodile of Defined lengfit Cihiigation

Caralizity Leave Encashment
Farticular 20221 2019-201 A2 21150
Wiizhbed sverape duration (hazed an dsoounbed cachdlipae) .54 57, 5440 T4
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EMAMI REALTY LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statemenis

41 Related Party Tranzactions
1. List of Related Parties as required by IND A5-24, "Related Party Disclosures”, are given below:

AL Related Party
i. Entities having significant interest over the Company
1, Sneha Enclave Private Limited - Company is an Associate we.f. 08.02.2021
2. Suraj Finvest Frivate Limibed - Company is an Associate w.e.f. (8,02.2021

{Formerly Snetus Gardens Private Limited)
i, Subsidiaries
1. Sniebia Ashaanas Privabe Timvited Um%}
4 New Age Realty Private Linvited {(60%)
3. Delta PV Private Limited (80%)
lil. Associates :
1. Roseview Developers Privabe Limated (50%)
2. I'rajay Urban Frivate Limited (50'%)
3. Bengal Emami Housimg: Timated (350%)
4. Swambousing & Infra Private Limited (32.66'%)

iv, Limited Liability Partnerships :
[. Lshitka Properties LLP {10%)
2 Supervalue Nirman LLT (0.0006%)
B. Other Parties with whom transactions have taken place during the year

i. Key Management Personnel & Other Directors:
a) Key Management Personnel:

L bdr. Rajosh Bansal Whobestime Divector
2 Dir, Nitesh Kumar Gupta Managing Director & CEO
3. Mr. Girija Kumar Choudhary Whaole-time Director & CFO {upto 31.07_2020)
4. Mr. Rajendra Agarwal Chief Financial Officer (w.e.F. 01.07 20200
5 Mrs. Fayel Agarwal Company Secrelary
b) Other Diirectors:
1. Mr. Abhijit Datta Non-Executive Chairman {Independent)
2, Mr. Hari Mohan Marda Independent Director
2, Mr, Ram Ceobind Ganerivala Independent Director
4. Mrs. Karabi Sengupta Independent Director
5. Mr. Dehasizh Bhaumik Independent Director
&, Mr. Bazant Kumar Parakh Nor-Txecutive Non-Independent Director

ii. Entities where Directors have significant influence
1. Dew Infracity Private Limited
Z. Kaf Infraproperties Private Limited
3 Crbit Progects Private Limited

iii. Promoiers

[. Bhanu Vyapaar Private Limitoed ** . Emami Capital Markets Limited
2. Divwakar Viniyop Privage Limibed = 7. Ernami Prankross Limibod

2, Suntrack Commazroe Private Limised * 8. Emami Paper Mills Limitex

. Prabhakar Viniyog Privale Limited = 9. Ravira] Vindvog Private Limited *
3. Suraj Viniyog Private Timited = 10 TMT Viniyvog Limited

* Merged with Sneha Tnclave Private Limited weed, 08.02.2021
dferped with Sneha Gardens Private Limited woef. 08,02.2021

iv. Entities wherein the Company's promaoters have significant influence B T
1. Add Albatross Properties Private Limited 114, Prime Destinations LLP ¢, 19000,y
2. AME] Huspitals Limibed 115, Prime Dimensions LLF ¢ _=!" e )
3. Creative Culltivation Private Timited 116, Prime Eco-Builders LLP | ]’ %TM )‘i |
4 Fmami Agrotech Limited 117, Prime Ecospace LILP I"H‘.'-I‘H . “ﬂ
7. Pastgrow Beverages Privale Limited 118, Prime Fast Ashivana LLP 055 —— _:.:'-If-"g"
f1. Supervalue baildeon Private Limited FI9. I"rinve Tast Dhesigres LU --_'2_-1:'

£ Emami Cement Linwited (upto 14007 2020) 120 Prime Fast Enclave LLP
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121. Prime Fast Galaxy LLI
122, T'rime Fast [eritage LLP
123, Prime Fast Highrise LLP
124, Prime Fast Fimes LLP
125, P'rime Fast Housing LLI
126, Primve Fast Landmark L1
127, Prime Fast Niketan LLT
128. Prime Fast Paradise 1LLP
129, Prime Fast Parkview LLP
1301 Prime Fast Residency LLI
131, Prime Fast Residential LLF
132, Frime Fast Villa LLP?

133, Prime Horizon LLF

134 Prime Lakeview LILP

153% Prime Miketan LLT

136, Prime Parkvicw LLP

B. Supervalue ConstrucHons Provate Limited

9, Emami Estates Private Limited

1 Enaond Flome Private Linodted

1 1. Emami Linnited

12. Emami Power Limited {upto 28.03.2020)

13. Supervalue Frojects Private Limited

14, Fastrrow MNiorman Private Limibed

5. Emami iridd hi Commercial Pravake Limited
Ti. Fﬂﬁl’ﬁt’{ﬂ# L_'rn]:l: Private Limited

17, Thansi Properties Privade Limited

18. Magnificient YVyapaor LLI

19 Midkot Trades Private Limatogd

20, Mew Wav Constructions Limibed

21, Oriental Sales Agencies (India) Private Limdted
22, Paradise Agriculture Private Limited

24, Prime Constructions Private T imited

24, Sanpevami Vvapaar LLP

25. Snicha Skyhigh Private Limites
26, Srwha Abasan Private Limited
27 5necha Niketan Private T imied
28, Sundew Finance Privabe Limited

28, Sauth City Projects {Kolkata) Limited

A0, Anamika Kals Sangam Trusi
3. Beponia Textiles Private Limited

32 Eveningstar Vinimay Private Limited

A5, Polpit Vincom Private Timited

. Satvam THowsusg Mirman Privale Limited

A5, Everline Abasan LLF

25, Everline Avas LLFP

37, Everiine Buildoon LLF

4, Everline Builders LLP

3. Everline Conclave LLI

A0 Everline Constech LIP

41, Everline Constrsction LLP
42. Everline Enclave LLP

43, Everline Estates LLF

44, Everline Highrise LLP

43, Everline Homes LLTP

4i. Exverline Miketan LLFP

47, Everline Mirman LLFP

48. Bverline Promoters TP
19, Everline Residency LLI*
S0, Everluwe Towers LLP

51, Everline Villa LLP

52, Fast Home Amenities LLP
53, Fast Home Atmosphere LLT*
34 Tast Home Constech LLP
53. Fasl Home Creative LLP
S6. Fast Hame Designs LLI*
57, Fast Home Developers 1TLF

137, Snowline Abasan LLP

138, Snowline Appartments LLFP
1248, Snoweline Brick LLP

1440, Snowlme Buildoon LLF

1471, S bing Conlave LLEP
142 Snowline Enclave LLE

143 Snowline Extates LI

14 Snowline Highriso LLP

145 Snowline Homes LLFP

144, Smowline Housing LLEP

147, Snovw line Miketan LT

148, Snowline MNivas LLI

149, Snowline Promoters L1LP
150, Snovweline Properties LLP
151, Snowline Realtors LLT

152 Snowline Residency LLP
53 Snowline Towesrs L1

154 Snowline Villa LLI*

135 5upergrow Abasan LLT
156, Supergrow Amenities LLP
137, bupergrow Ashivana LLFP
158, Supergrow Butldings LLI
159, Supergrow Designs [ 1P
160, Supergrow Developers LLFP
161 Supergrow Elite Properties LLP
te2 Supergrow Enclave LLP
163, Supergrow Estate LLP

164, Supergrow Heritage LLP
165, Supergrow Infocom LLFP
166, Supergrow Lodging LLP
167, Supergrow Modern Realty LLT
168, Supergrow Paradise LLP
169, Supergrow Villa LLP

170, Albatross Biocorp LLI"

., Fast Home Dimensions LLI ._‘_I ﬂ“‘%\_ 171, Wiewline Abasan LLP
59, Fast Home Enclave L1LF a‘f W 172, Viewling Ashiyana LLF
&0. Fast Home Galaxy LLI &\ 173 Viewline Buildeon LLP
&1, Fast Home Highrise LT )-.i-f‘.;. 174, Viewline Builders LLP
62, Fast Home lconic TLP Ay 5. Viewline Constech 11
i3, Fast FHome Niketan LLP ! ] i Viewline Estates LLIP

» e
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b, Fast Home Paradise LLP
G2, Fastgrow Amcnities LLF
o6, Fastgrow Avas LT

&, Fastgrow Avenues LLI'

68, Fastgrow Bricks LLF

62, Fasterow Buildcen LLP

7. Fastgrow Buildings LLFP

T1. Fastgrow Citylights LLP

TL Fastgrow Conerete LLF

73, Fastgrow Connes LLP

74, Fastgrow Constech LLT

75, Fastgrow Designs LLFP

7. Fastgrow Developers 1L
77 TFastgrow Dream Home LLT
8. Pastgrow Dwelling LLP

7. Fastgrow Elite Propesty T1T
8. Fastgrow Empire LLP

#1. Fastgrow Galaxy LLP

22, Fastgrow Greenview LLEP
83, Fastgrow Herilage LLP

84, Faslgrow Home Constructions L1
B5. Fastgrow loonic LLFP

8o, Fastgrow Landmark LLP

87, Fastgrow Leyacy LLP

ER. Fastgrow Lighthouse LLI"

&9, Fastprow Living LLP

0. Fastgrow Lodging LLP

o1, Fastgrow Luxe Living LLPP

52, Fastyrow Majestic LLP

43, Fastgrow Modern Realty LLI

54, Fastgrow Nest LLP

95, Fastgrow Niketan LLP

95, Fastgrow Morthwood LLP

a7, Fastgrow Residency LTP

58, Fastgrow Residential LLI

99, Fustgrow Skytowers LLP

100, Fastgrow Smant Homes LLI

1101, Fastgrow Sweet Living LLP

102 Fastgrow Township LLP

103 Fastgrow Ulbdma LLP

104. Fastgrow Urban LIT

105, Fastgrow Voyage Realty LLP
106, Home Cityliphis LLP
107, Primwe Amenities LLT
1, Frime Appariments LLP
104, Prioe Atmosphere LLFP
110, Prime Avas LLI"

1171 Prime Conclave 1117

o = Aulll ..:'?‘\'h‘h.‘
112, Pritae Congtoch LLP : -'-'*}"_J;_{?"xfx:m,l
1A Prime Constroction LLP q‘f— A
1 1( |:. H.:". ) rXI

t-'f;:::'l."‘-\_h_ - -r;: !

g A “’f._;;-’r/;

177, Vieswline Hedghts LLT

178, Viewline I lighrise LLF

175, Miewline Houosing LLP

18I ViewTline Miketan LLP

181. Viewline Projects LLP

182, Wiewlhine Promobers LLP
183, Viewline Properties LLI®
184, Viewlme Besidency LLP
185, Viewline Villa LLP

186. Supergrow Apartment LLI
1687, Supergrow Avas LLFP

18E. Supergrow Avenues LLI
184, Supergrow brck LLIY

1490, Supergrow Bulldeon LLP
PN, Supergrow Citvlights LLP
192, Supergrow Commodeal LT
193, Supergrow Conclave LTP
194, Supergrow Concrete LLIT
193, Superprow Conmect LLP
19, Sepergrow Constech LLI
197, Supergrow Crealive LLIP
198, Supergrow Dream Home LLP
199. Supergrow Dwelling LLFP
ZM), Supergrow Empire LLP
201, Supergrow Galaxy TLP

A2, Supergrow Highrise LLI
2. Supergrow Home Construction 1L1P
20M, Supergrow Horizon LLI"
5. Supergrow Housing LLI
206, Bupererow Teonic TLP

207 Supergrow Landmark LLI
2R, Superprow Lesacy LLP

HA. Supergrow Lifestyle LLT
Z10. Supergrow Lighthouse LLI
211, Supergrow Luxe Living TLP
212, Supergrow Majestic LLIP
23, Supergrow Nest LLP

214, Supergrow Miketan LLP
215. 5upergrow Nirman LLP
ETﬁ-.qup-'rEﬁ:_lw MWivas T.LF

217. Supergrow Morthwood LLI*
218, Supergrow Planner LLT
219, supergrow Fromobers LLFP
220, Supergrow Besidency LLEP
277, Eup:—!rgmw Hesort LLP

222, Supergrow Shelter LLI

223, Superprow Skytowers LLP
24 Supergrow Township LLF
215 Superpgraw Ultima TLP

W 226, Superview Constructions I'rivate Limibed
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EMAMI REALTY LIMITED

Notes ko Financal Statements

vi. Disclosure as per Regulation 34{3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulation 2005

Loans and advances in the nature of loans given to Subsidiaries and Associates: {7 in Lakhs)
Maximum Balance

Nz F the Pty Amuount outstanding outstanding during
the year
31st March 2021 | 31st March 2020 2020-21 2019-20

Loamns:

encha Ashiana Private Linndted 1,208,410 233263 | 2353263 243399
Mew Age Realty Private Limited 2,219.35 2.213.85 | 2.219.35 211385
Delta IV Private Limited - 197081 | 1,983.56 19711
Bengal Emami Housing Limited B47 06 4 (1 el 4,087,609
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Mirtes to Finawcial 5fotminenis
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atl e ke epstlly fow the Plraincdl Yer 20021 lmve ns vet breer Brableed amd audiod asd thiis nst masle avaiishks A B imipany kor [tdcrporation in iis
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48 Capdlal Managemen
The Comnjrany's chijrctve when maag ing capiad Jefisod as net debt azd solee) b o salvguan the Company's athility b continue &5 & goiig eoncem = onler b

prrovice reparne i B sharebwlders and benefit for ather stakebabdion, whily prsecting and strengthesing thi Nalance Shivt through the appropribe balance of
it mnd @quity furding. The Company mavagpes it capital stroctune snt makes adjustmist b # in Lght of changes i coonomic condifions ared stregic
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EMAMI REALTY LIMITED
Notes to Fisurrctal Statements

51 Schenw of Arrangement for demorger of Real Estate Unddertaking of Ovlental Sales Agencies (Indiap Private Limited info Esaii Realty Limnited
ab Miersarant to lhe Schema of Artangement for damorger of Ronl Estabe Lissbertaking, (horeinalier calbad e Scheme™ under Secton 230 o 552 af e
Comparies Aot 2005 sanctioned by thi Honhle Mational Company Las Tribural, Kedladn Bench §HCLT e wiader it Ooder dated 100 Aopmst, 2051,
the: demerged Real Estode Enderinking of Ovlantal Sales Agsrcios (nglind Frivabe Limited & meryed with the Compary with effoct from 18t April 2004
(the " Appointed Date” ) and peestant thereta, (he RBeal Estale undertaking with all it assels anad Habdlites rating thoreto Tua bein ransfored (o
and vested i the Company ona going ooncern busss, The Scheme beame offectivi on 3t August” 2021 (b “Etfective Date™), upaos filing of the
Ehder of NCLT with the Registrar of Comipanies, Wik Bengal, Consequenl o such fHling, she Scheme bas been givin offedt 110 thess finanéinl

slaleanemis

by Chbemial Sales Aggwames (Tnctia) Frivabe Livibes) s engaped 1 e business of {1 Real Estabe und (i} Trading in Paantingsf Shones & Securities, of
which Rral Esbate Underteking, as stabed abovy; has been demrerped,

£) As thisis a commaon controd transacton, the demergor has been accounied uskng e poiling of inberass’ sstbed and fieands Far ha frod prerioa
™ E 15 FTEN TS P

hirve Been regastas if the deevesger hasl occwrred From the boginning of the
frgd AS TR on Aasiness Combimakions, specified under Section 133 of Hie

prexeding perkad f accordance with e soguwirements af &ppendic © of
Companmies Act, X113, read with Fule 7 of the Companies {Accoants) Riles,

ML Acoordingly, the asseds, |labiliths and reserves of e Real Patate Undertakitg of Oriental Sales Apencies {Indim) Private Limited 35 on tie
Aprpoiniled [abe Beave B nerged with the Companmy at thedr carry ing walues,

uJ Pursuant i fhe Schesme oo oo effect

PO eyuity shares of the Company will be st b the sharohaldors: of Oriental Sales Agencies (India) Private Limiked, in the ratio of 2583 equity
shnresof 12/« each af te Company for every 1 aquity share of B0/ sach beld iy soch sharcholder 1 Ot Sakes Agencis (Indin) Private Limibod,
i e sivvird date, Till then the amound bes been shown as Shane Susprnse Acouand urkler Fgoity Share Capital and effect of fhe samd has been

darbitesd t0 Capdla] Resrer Account as per e acherme,

The it imnpect of the merger on assers, Hnbilites ancd peserves 1% an the Appolobed Dube is given befow;

| ¥ fd Lakis )
Pariienlans April 1, 2019
E‘mnr Aussets
Invemndorics
Wewk-in-Prispress THT0E
Shares TEETS |
ks .24, 38
Iistal Aspeta 1125805
Cuirnci asbalities
ther Carrent [sbilitis 1L3MES |
[Ewrment Prisvisions .52
[Fostal Linkilitics 1123865 |

Imipart on the Balanoe Sheet and Statemend of Trofit asd Lose
The imvposct ol averger on the Balance Sheel and Stasmienl of Profit ond | ces (5 semmarised g bdow:

Impract nn the Standalone Dalase Sheet: i i Lkl
Particulars March 31, 01| MR 1

Dieferrad Tax Assals (el e T

bnwenbores 241y 2155090

Trade Baccivables TGS 138254

Lo 4475 A.154914

Currenl iks Asspss 95,31 TH.AG

Total Asseis 538131 4474 A4

i Cuwirent Finandal Liabilities (2670 i)

Clter Correnl Liahili s (47 1.57% HanTm

F'.un't'lll Prowisions A2 2841 |
[Equity Shars Capitnl 15810 19810

Dhibver Eqquiily i BUS RS & i67 44

Tetal Liabilities 538121 443481 |

Inipact on the Statemend nFIP'n;ﬁl, il Loss | f__.!.u Liifia

Farticalars March 31, 2021 M"‘mdl H,

| Ry e Froim {lpenisining 1,525.19 1453160 ._____’-f-"i' ,:IH 3:“_:-.“*-,“
(Dthor ncome (¥ 1] TFT] 7 a% "“iif&"'u
[Taital Beseriae 1,340 14,53213 ] _-_.-/'F 38
Clhanges in lnvenduries of Fimshed Gorals, Shckaan- Trade and { et .|
Work-in-Propress 425 ey IRRY ¢ M
Cliher Expesnics (b7 (k45 L -.';‘l:_-" - .'_!I.' i-"
Fin apiitrses B 27,0} 1,209 8 e P
Falal Exaencs i Sil.z2 B 2H5Y e

[Total Comprehenaive [ntome for the rear 24,71 , 265,51

The Aisditedd Accoumts for year enidod 3st Morch, 2021, approved by th Bound of Dtreciors 0 thele mseting il an 500 e, 361 have been wsisod

Ik v e | b )i saaill S ]t pime ol A rraltiemene and s sielies figires, b .;|-H-\.‘-||-\.,“,r|-\.|..||.\,|“' e I‘,I-"";iﬂl'ﬂﬁﬁl



EMAMI REALTY LIMITED
Meies fo Finaecéa! Statements

52 Against tho JDA Asspnawet Agnvmient entered by Now Age Brabty Prisate Linited, subsidisry of the Compamsy with Presidium Constnaction (Coimbabie Pvl
lil. and Farthikeya Ancillivies PSL Lk (b Liidbond] for assigrment'of JU0A ewdred indo ebween fhe Lanidlord and Prisidiams Constisetion Pt Lid, for
alevelegnmnd of an aevable propeny sibeaked al Avinashd Bol, Cobndabore and furter s his, agamel Anmia Assprymimi Sgrremenl mntbened betassn e
Cammpasniy aml Ui ssicd Laaillord, the seid Lanflord kae worved Terminatsom Sl snd bugel procoedings bed b ain ap prisdmen) of Justioe T° K Makssy bramanyan,
Retired Judpe of Supreme Cour of i, isosol arbitrstor purssacd & G Crderof T e e el oe High Corrd, whi hus passed an scand ool June 507
Whiks inter-alln comfieming the possession of the sibjeel Lo b the said subsiciary, he has not allivwed inkerest on mies i o the Lanklord o ihe
Fergivmivg,. The Compaey sl it siid subsddbary hive peefemred an apgplication ufs 8 af e Arliteaticn aml Becorcitistion Act 1996 Toe selding asidde. (he awan
Ewcfoe Bl Thtrict Cinuert, Coinababarne, Thie mafiey s een adoa e ars] soorrdingh, e resubis of te procesdisgs. o sxpociod i e is fvoor. The Landios]
Iwas ot b il by pay s et aincand psd byt saiid apksd o

¥ The Company ville & bnsivess Savsier agrocinent dutol Z5rh birch’ 2001 e soquiml foks besiies disdorteking which is ander it vesiune wiih oo puari,
25 a el condern From Oebal Peapects Private Linsilisd

54 Ihe Company hite accesed the pooibie effects that sy msoli fom e panderrdc relating s COVID-9 g fhe corrving amoamt of Brcevables, Invenbsties;
Trovestmmyenls i oftwr szt Raliisies. Based on s istorral and exiernal soaies of infonmasion, Ui Com pam o the view Satilss impach of COVITA @ e
rrderal. Thue st e nature of pacydeni, the Company wl contaay o ovmitor developienss i idvntily significas aocertaingios in future pedods. 0 any.

55 Segmunt Reporting
The Company & enjiged in e Inesnes of Reol Bbahe Developenist, wiikdh s per T A% 108 on e Heposting” s considered ko b fbe only reparable
Diriniss sepment. The Company s operating only i lndie oned thene s ro et shgailicard geographica] sepment

56 Thene pese e diste ciistdnding for mose than 13 days (o any Micns Eoterprise and Small Enisrprbes sapglios. Thee alwve infamation regarding, Micr
Finterparees and Sinull Frivloy priiseiss Puase Breemn dotermingd Bo (he pibend soch Conimmmaicadirn lues Inaen mevelsed - froam e respective paniics 1.rl.' 1 ﬁ:-ip.‘m:,l_ Thim has
Iy weliinad g By Ehe Ainidiore,

{8 Laka)
Fartieilars i M b 2071 | 71 Manch 2020
i the Principal ining ampawl i s ppcior as ot the el Vi £
wachy ncoourging year
) e asncant of mlenest pacel by the buyor dn e of Scotion 1) ML M. ]
almg with smount of tse pavosend imalke 0 the sopplies ey i rI
apperiiiel slay daring the mich arcoumting, sear
L) thee emmaan o inderest o ard payable far the perisd of delay in ML HIL
inaking payment {which have been paid Bl Deyomd appomied dey
durig flur yoar] Bl witsol ghiling the inteest specibnd uiler
MEMED Act 2006
e e aimouinl of livhreal mosued aml r|l1|-||lI|1||||,-_1||||;|d.|'|_I ail alvit el SIL ML
af marh tm}llﬁ:‘lu}'l'.lr. peul 1
v the gmoomt af furher inberis) roniakmig die Gl payahle s e ol Il 1
susireding vear weil snch date when the infeost s as abose gnp |
ichafly paill B fhe soall enberprises fir the purpese ]
disalicivai e ana deductinbe expeoiare winlersoim 23
57 Carpunine Social Hesponstrility [} "I"EL'I'&!
Fartizuwlers Tk Bellarch 36 | ¥ ok Saech 2030
il e amint reqanred 0 be spent by il Comguns distng e = 15 d4
FOT 11
bb At spent durmg the year
() Ciistnu ¢ squestm of ey assel : -
{0 purpese aitber than i) ahave - 1550
S Prowiogis yiar's figomes have been rearramgid o ristnoa el wiherevir pecssane, e
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